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bw UNITED STATi:S OF AIII RICA
y

11UCLl:AR RI:GUL7sTOEY COiltiISSIO|I

l' ,
.

.

In tno matter of :
. ,.

~ : Docket Nns.)
TOLEDO EDISO:1 COliPA!IY cnd :

4 i
,

CL1;VULA4JD ELECTPTC ILLU II;;ATII G Co. : 50-3467s :
, " .

'

: 50-500A
5 (Davis-Bosse liuclear Pcwer Station, : 50-501A

^^" '
*

G :
and :

7 :

CLEVF.LA:ID ELECTRIC ILLui1IliATI IG CO. :
8

et al. :
:

9 (Perry :Juclear Power Plant, : 50-440A
1 and 2) : 50-i.41A-

10 ,

______________________._________..____:c
11

First ~1cor ifonriaq Roca
12 7915 Eastern Avant:e

'

Silver S*urino, ?tarvltnd
~ '

( 13

fiondav 15 fiarch 1975r
14

:learing in the above-entitled natter was roccavened,

pursuant to adjournment, ac 9:30 a. m.,

HT:FORI :
17 j

i1R. DOUGLAS RIGLER, Chairman
18

MR. JO!U1 FTGSIAK, IMnber
19

!!R. IVA:1 SMITil, Itember
20 i

,

APPEARANCES: |g '

21

A9 heretofore noted.
22<.

(n

23

24 i

C
25 ,

i i

_ ._ __ _ _ _ _ . ._
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i P,E Q ,C,E Q g [ E Q E
01

b .2 IIS . URBAI: The Department of Justice would
arl

y_ 3 like to call Ilarvin Luxencerg to the stand.

[ CIIAIRI!Ali RIGLER: Mr. Luxenberg, would you4

'

5 stand and raise your right hand?

6 R.ereupon,

11ARVIll LUXE:iBERG.,

was called as a witness on behalf of the De">artment of8

Justice and, having been first duly sworn, was exanined
9

and testified as followa:10
.

DIRECT EXA!!I;iATIO:t
3

dY l!S ' URBA'
12

Q What is your name?g

A !!arvin A. Luxenberg.g

*Y# # ***
IS

A 940 Skyline Drive, Ellwood City, Pennsylvania,
l o,

O Uhat is your present occupation?

A I am an attorney.

O Would you describe your education after high

school?
20

A I went one year to Geneva College in Pennsylvania;,
o 21

I then graduated from the University of South Carolina, got
22

'(.O my BA degree.
23

I was stationed during World War I in Washington,

L D.C. and started my law school career at Georgotcwn with
25

i

|
4

| |

I
_ _ ., . . _ _ . _ _ . - . - - _ . . _ _ __. . j



. - _ . . - _ _ _ - - . . - -~ - -- ~

ar2 6386
I one semester while I was in the service.

( .2 After service I completed my law school at

34, the University of Pittsburgh where I got my law decrea
: (~' 4
f, in 1948.

t
5 C!nIRMN1 RIGLER: fir. Luxenberg, you have destroyec .

6 your credibility because you said World War I, and we just

7 don't believe you.

8 TIIE WITNESS: You are so right. It wac II.

9 BY !!S . URBAN :

10 0 What is your relation to the Dorough of Ellwood

II City?

12 A I an a Borough solicitor.

13 0 How long have you been the Borough solicitor?(

14 A I am not certain. It is cither 18 or 20 years.

15 0 Have your duties as Borough soliciter included

16 participating in the negotiation of contracts?

17 A Well, generally no, not in the negotiation of

18 contracts. Generally my duties have been the approval of

19 type of contracts.

20 Let ne put it this way: Ellwood City is a

A 21 small town of right now loss than 10,000 population. The

22 salary of the solicitor up .until about two years ago has
,

i 23 been $100 a month. It is now a little over S200 a month,

24 so I don't get involved in that type of thing, but I generally

'' 25 approve contracts, that type of thing.

e

,-.__ .s. - ,. . - . ~ . .....n. . . , .
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I IIowever, there are every once in a while some

f '2 that I participate in.

W 3 (Document handed to witness.)
r%

I - e.. 1 4
j

i
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

( 13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

A- 21

22,,

b4
23

24
:
'v

- %

i

4,.y -...r ,, . .c. m. - . , . . . - - c.-,7. ,#
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1

G I would like to show you a document that has been

marked and noved in evidence as IAT Exhibit 71. Are you

3w familiar with that document?
rn

4
f A. I an.

6 5
G Is the contract contained in that document the

6 contract currently in ef fect between Ellwood City and

7 Pennsylvania Power Company?

O
A. tiell, I don' t know how tc answer that

9 question. It certainly is in effect. Originally,' Pennsylvania

10 Power' Company, sone 50 years ago, the Pennsylvania Power

11 Company obtained a franchise from the Horough of 1:11 wood

12 City, authorizing then to distribute electricity, et cetera,

13 through the streets of the norough of Elluccd City.,

14 It was a 50-year contract. Ilow , that contract,

15 despite everything we learned in law school, has been

16 abrogated by the Public Utility Cor'nission Law of Pennsylvania,

17 s ono - 19 2 4 , 2 5 , noneuhere back in that area.

18 So that was prchably the first contract. Subsequent

19 to that, they were requlated by the Federal Power Commission

20 in 19 39, in that area.

21g Then, subsequent to that, they jumped to the

.

22 Public Utility Commission where they ended up until the 60s,
O k
i 23 when this contract was negotiated as part of a rate filing

24 by the Pennsylv mi a -- by the Penn Power at that time.

' 25 ME STlWE!J BERGER: Your !!cnor, I woulc like

.. ~~- .- -- - .-.. ..
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1

to move to strike the Uitness' last responce as non-

( 2,

| responsible.
1

I v 3'

(The reporter read the Uitness' last
4

answer.)..

| t

5
i tS . URBN1: Mr. Chairnan, may I ask a clarification

6
ques tion?

7
BY T!S. URBNi:

8
0 Mr. Lux =nberg, were you trying to explain that

9
perhaps there is more than one contract or type of docunent

10
that has an effect on Ellwood City purchasing power fron

11 Pennsylvania Power Company?
12

A. I certainly am. I am confused as to what I

13
am doing here. I haven't the faintest idea what 'hisc

14
proceeding is all about. I have subpoenaud to come here.

15
I am not here voluntarily to hurt anybcdy. I am just trying

IO to explain the entire situation as far as I know it betueen

17 the Burough of Ellwood City and Pennsylvania Power Company.
18

And if it takes some rambling answers, that's the

I9 only way that I know how to do it.

20 Ci!AIRMN1 RIGLER: The notion to steike is

4 21 overruled.

22
, t, BY MS. URBNT :

9
-

23
gt Itave the rate schedules changes since entering

24 into that contract?
a

25 A. The rate schedules between the Pennsylvania ~- o

. . _ - ... - . .
-

- . . . . - - . _ . .--
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1 |-t R . REYh0LDS: tir. Chairman, which contract are

2 we talking about now?

+ 3 IIS . URBAN: We are speaking about DJ E::hibit 71,
p

4 which is the 19G6 contract between Pennsylvania Power

1
5 Company and Ellwood City.

G THE WITNESS: Am I pernitted to answer this?

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes.

8 TIIE WITNESS: As I understand the situation, and I ar

9 no regulatory lawyer, I am a small town hick lawyer, as I

to understand the situation, Pennsylvania Power Conpany files

11 a requested rate structure with the Federal Featr Commission,

12 and that structure is approved or disapproved, or whatever it

13 is, bf the Federal Power Conmission.

14 As part of that we entered into a contract

15 dealing with other subjects, mainly other than the rate

16 structure. But the rate structure that was set up for the

37 filing of 1966 has been changed because they filed, I don't '

18 know, two, three years ago.

jg C11 AIRMAN RIGLER: Because who filed?

20 T!!E WITNESS: Pennsylvania Power Company.

CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: Filed what with when?* 21

TIIE fiITNESS : Filed for additional rate changes22
.

T with the Federal Power Commission.3

CHAIRMAll RIGLER: ilas that with or without24
;

negotiation With Ellwood City?--

.

,. -=% w .=# *ww-, m.4, w *~ --=4-
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BUS
TIIE WITNESS : It was with one hell of a fight.j

It was negotiations and a battle that lasted for two years.b 2

The decision was handed down, I an not certain, naybe about
3y

f ~.

a year ago, something on that order.4

:T "uI * " " * "
.

5

#* U # # # * ''

6

was of the Federal Power Conmission. Then it was approved
7

finally by the entire Commission.
8

# ""'* **

9

continuing objection on behalf of all Applicants other thang

Penn Power.
,

CllAIN4AN RIGLER: Overruled.

BY HS. URGNi:
13

4 Did you participate in negotiating the contract

and letter agreement contained in DJ Exhibit 71?

A I did.
16 .

4 With whom- did you negotiate?

A Well, generally , there were severcal people in-

volved. The main negotiator would have been Mr. Jim Dunlevy.

4 Do you know what Mr. Dunlevy's position was at the -

time you negotiated the contract?

A. Yes, I do. It was called in charge of sales. I

O

g remember 2.t quite distinctly, because he was very perturbed

that he wasn't in charge of sales, where I think he now is,

where he deserves to be, good man.,

CIIAIM1AN RIGLER: Mr. Luxenberg, let's confine your

.- . .-. ... _ . _ -- . - .
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1 answers to the questions, please

b 2 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. I meant that sincerely,

F 3 sir, without any levity.
O

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right, but just try to
't

5 respond in direct terms to the question,

6 BY !!S. URBAN:

7 0 Do you know whether at the time cf negotiating

l
8 the contract, ?!r. Dunlevy was reporting to anyone in i

l

9 higher authority in Pennstivania Power Company?

10 A. Yes, sir, he was under the direct supervinion of

11 the president, Mr. Charles Boden.

12 g How do you know this?

13 A. Mr. Dunlevy told me so. If I am not mistaken,

14 I am quite sure I spoke to Mr. Boden about it, also.

gg g I would like to direct your attention to paragraph

16 4, on page 2 of DJ-71.

A. All right.17

18 FIR. REYNOLDS: Excuse me just a minute. Can I,

gg just to clarify this, could we get an indication at this

!

20 stage what time period we are talking about?

!

21 We have heard the Witness testify about a positiono

22 Mr. Dunlevy had at a certain time and I can guess, I think,
.

(,

23 what it is, but it would be helpful if you could ask the

24 question, what time period.

f tS . URBAN: I believe that is on the record, but''

25

'

.. . . . . - .- - . . . --
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?

.

I I will ask it.

2 TIIE IfITNESS : It would be very shortly before the

3y date of this contract, and the date of the contract is
p

4 ~'

August 1966.

'l 5 So we are talking a period of, in ny

6 recollection, of being Itay or June, something of that order,

7 of 196G.

8

9

'

ES2 10

11

12

13>

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21,

22 |,

:
-

'

23

24

..'

25

l

. - . . --- . .- - - . . .

. - , . 4
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BY MS. URBAll:

.m
1 2

O Mr. Luxenberg, could you comment on paragraph 4 of

3+
that contract during the negotiations with Pennsylvania

7,
4

Power Company?g
5

A Well, again I don't know how to answer that

6
question specifically. This was specifically put in there.

7
Penn Power drew this contract. The purpose of it was so

8 '

that the Borough of Ellwood City would not be able to

9
serve industry for the period of the contract.

10
This was part of the major part of the negotia-

11 tions that had been going on for some time.

12
If I may e:: plain, prior to that tir.e, if the

I3 Scard wants me to go on, or wait for questions. Whatever

14 you want me to do.

15 113. URDIdi: Would you like me to continue with

IO questions, or allow him to finish his answer?

I7 CHAIRMAIT RIGLER: You may continue your answer.

IO THE WIT;iESS: Thank you.

19 Prior to this time, Pennsylvania Power had

20 served all of the najor industries with power in the

1 21 Borough. This had been going on as long as I'd been there

22 and for as long as they'd been serving power to the Borough.
1

23 of Ellwood City.-

24 There had been many discussions as to the

''
25 possibility of the Dorough serving power to the industrics.

. , . _ _ . . _,_ - - _ _ . . _ _
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1 We were always either led to believe that it was illegal

( 2 to do so or unable to do so, and we certainly didn't have

< 3 the capacity to do so.
(m

4 Every time we -- this was just a general under-
'

5 standing, that we were not to do this.

6 CHAIRf1AN RIGLER: An understanding between Ellwocd

7 City and whom?

8 THE WITNESS: Penn Power.

9 CHAIR 11AN RIGLER: These discussions were between

10 Ellwood City and personnel of Penn Power?

tt THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. And the negotiations,

12 the major negotiations on this contract vero for the right

13 of the Borough of Ellwood City to serve industries, and that

14 was the major thing that we negotiated, and that was the

15 purpose of that, as my recollection.

16 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I move to strike
,

97 that whole discussion as being unresponsive to the question

18 in the first place; and, two, dealing with matters that are

39 clearly remote in time from the period of tina we are talking

20 about in this proceeding where the cutoff is September 1,

865.. 21

I
22 It is pretty clear from the testimony it coes I

,
1

^

back to a much earlier time.23

CHAIRIWI RIGLER: Denied,y
t
b

25

_ _. . _ _ _ . __ . . _ . . . . _ . . . . _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ . . _ . .
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I BY MS. URBAli:

( 2 | Q Why did Ellwood City agree to the inclusion

-3y of paragraph 47
p

4 A Well, to us this was a great victory. This
.-

1
5 had been something that we had been shooting for, for a lot

6 of years before I became solicitor, and had been shooting

7 for ever since the moment I became solicitor, was to have

8 the right to serve industry.

9 This gave us the right to do so after a period

10 of 10 years. So this was what we negotiated towards.

11 Q IIow did it give you the right to serve

12 industry after 10 years?

13 A I am not sure how to answer that question exceptr

14 up until that time -- let me put it this way:

15 Up until that time we weran't allowed to serve

16 industry. Part of the contract back in the back end of

17 it, they agreed, we made several trades, so to speak. They
.

1

18 were serving sone commercial customers and one small type of
;

19 an industry. And they agreed that we could take those,

20 this was a tradeoff,

o 21 They were serving some -- I am looking ac page

22 2 in the back of this exhibit -- some 19 residential

*

23 customers, Pennsylvania Power was, and they agreed to give us

24 back those 19, and in exchange for that, we were not to serve

~

25 anybody else other than those that we were serving during

. - . . . - . . . . .- ..: - - - - . .__. - -
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1 the term of the co.ttract.

( 2 After the contract we had the right to serve

3 industry. This was the whole discussion, want on and ong

b' 4 and on.
. '
*

5 CHAIR!!AN RIGLER: I an confused. You mean that

6 beginning in 1976, yot; would have the right to serve

7 industry?

8 TIIE WITNESS : That was our understanding of this

9 contract, that's right.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Can you refer us to some

;y particular provision on which you relied for that inter-

pretation?
12

THE WITHESS: No, I really can't. I haven't
( 13

looked at this contract new in 10 years, and I am justg

giving y u my recollectinn of the entire discussions and
15

the negotiations that went on.
16

The negotiations, if I nay, Your Honor, we wereg

nfond -- let na go back a 1Me M.
18

We did not realize that the Borough of Ellwcod
19

City and its relationship to Pennsylvania Power had been20

subject to the Federal Power Commission. 17e learned aboutg

a year or a year and a half after the Colton case thatg
(*

we were under the jurisdiction of the Federal Power$
23

Commission.

. Pennsylvania Power Company knew of this, of course,

-. . . -- 7-.
-
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1 and had been negotiating with the Federal Power

'

2 Commission for some many months in an attempt to crrive at

s 3 a figure that was satisfactory to the Commission,
a

4 CIIAIR!!AN RIGLER: Figure for what?
.

'

5 THE WITNESS: A new rate. The first knowledge

6 that we had of the situation was when one of tho officials

7 of the Pennsylvania Power Company, I believa it was the

8 president, Mr. Boden, set up a =ceting.

9 He came down with several individuals and met

10 with the council and told us what had happened and tha+
|
|

11 there 'was some -- that they had agreed with the Federal -

12 Power Commission as to the rate schedule, but it could not

13 go into effect until the Borough of Ellwood City agreed

14 to it.

This was the first time we knew that we were even15

16 subject to the thing and that they had been in these

17 negotiations. He were happy, of course, because at that

time there was a reduction in the price charged from what !
18

!

19 lad been set by the Public Utility Commission.

The Federal Power Commission reduccd it20
|

21 substantially. At that point, the Borough of Ellwcod City-

decided to hire a consulting engineer tc find out what was22

'

901^9 ""*23

Once we did that, we got some advice and enteredy

into some further negotiations which reculed in thic~'
25

.- - .. - - - . . - .- .. ~- - -
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1 contract.

( 2 BY MS, URBAN:

g. 3 Q Zir. Luxenberg, when does that contract expire?

4 A I4y recoBection is 10 years after the date of it,

:4
5 so --

6 Q Do you expect to enter into a new contract under

7 the same terms and conditions when that contract expires?

8 A The way Pennsylvania Power has been fighting

9 the Borough of Ellwood City of late, I don't expect then

to to talk to us about it.

it I expect that when they vant to do something,

12 they will merely file with the Federal Power Commission

13 for whatever they want, and if we don't like it, we'll fight

34 it.

15 0 Do you know whether Ellwood City has ever asked

;g Pennsylvania Power Company for permission to serve an

industrial customer in accordance with paragraph 4?37

A I do not personally know that, no. tiy under-18

gg standing was that we couldn't for 10 years, but I don't know

that we have or haven't.20

Q What is your understanding that you could not( 21

22 ask for 10 years based upon?

'

A Our discussions were entirely on industry.
23

This was the whole key. We had -- as I say, it is a24

small town where the major industry was the United States'''
25

- .. .. - .-
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I Steel Corporation which devastatingly moved cut of the

2 town a year ago and it is gone. We don't have one employee'

., 3 thera.
(~.

4 Our second major industry was Matthews Conveyor
,

J
5 Ccmpany which closed up two weeks ago, so wa are in real troul le

6 But those are the two industries that we really wanted

7 to serve.

8 It was our understanding that we couldn't even

9 ask for any of those industries for a period of 10 years.

10 Q Do you know who told you you couldn't ask for

11 any of these industries for 10 years?

12 A Mr. Dunlevy, this was part of our discussions.

( 13 Q Uas this part of your discussions in 1966?

14 A Yes, ma'am.

15 0 Were the contract and the letter agreement

16 filed with the FPC?

17 A Yes, ma'am.

18 0 Did you receive a copy of the filing?

19 A Yes, ma'am.

20 MS. URBAN: I would like to mark for identifica-

21 tion as uT Exhibit 584 a document bearing DJ internal.

22 numbers 12L90013 through 1200023.(,

c
23 (The docunent referred to was

( 24 marked DJ Exhibit 584 for
' ~~

25 identification.)

LOt

| _ .. ._ . . __- - - - - - - - - --
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I MS. URBAU: I would also like to nota for the

2 record that this document is incomplete on its face.

4 3
_

This is, however, the copy taken frca Ellwcod City's

4 files. The missing documents, the contract and lettar
b

i

5 agreement, are contained in DJ Exhibit 71.

6 BY MS. URBAN:

7 O Mr. Luxenberg, is DJ for identification 334

8 the copy of the filing you received?

9 A Yes, ma'am.

10 MS. URBAN: Iwould like to move DJ 584

II into evidence at this time.

12 THE WITNESS: If anybody is interested, I will

13 be glad to explain the writing on page 3 of this.

14 MS.' URBAN: I don't believe it is necessary

15 unless the Applicants request it.

16 THE WITNESS: Okay.
I

17 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I have no objection, Your Honor.

18 MR. REYNOLDS: Continuing objection with the

19 other Applicants.

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The continuing objection

g 21 is overruled, and we will receive Department Exhibit 584

22 into evidence.
. <

k

23 (The document previcusly marked |

24 DJ 584 for identification was

~'
25 received in evidence.)

-. -.- , - . - . . . . _ . - . -
.
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1 BY MS. URBAN:

3 2 Q Do you know whether under state law Ellwood City

3 has a general right to serve all customers within the
y,

, , .

4 Borough?

5 A I am no expert on federal power law or public

6 utility commission law. I imagine that they -- that's diffict.1

7 to answer. I really don't know.

8 There is some confusion and there is some

9 overlapping as to who has the authority. I am quito sure

10 that the customers that Penn Power has been serving in the

11 Borough of Ellwood City is not done illegally, I am sure of

~

that.12

13 Or at least it's been done with the Borough's

knowledge.14

Q Are there transmission lines connecting Pennsylvania15

16 Power Company and Duquesne Light Company in the vicinity of

Ellwood City?g

A es, na 's.
18

Q Do you know who owns these lines?
19

: ! eser?.20

!!R. RIESER: Mr. Chairman, I am not sure if we
21

are proceeding on a new line of questioning. If it isg
~

what I think it is, I want to object to it and ask fora
g

an offer of proof. I think that the witness should beg

dismissed._.

1

!

|

. . _ . _ _ - - . . . -. - . . - . _ . . . , _ _ , - . _ . . ._
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1 IG. URBAN: I have a few questions. I think it

(' 2 will become very clear from the questions what the D3partment

3 hopes to prove by this line of questioning. I certainlyu

'es
4 have no objection to making an offer of proof with the

a

witness out of the room.4
5

6 M IRMNT RIGLER: Let's let it continue for a

7 minute, Mr. Rieser, and see where it is going. You can

8 renew your objection.

BY MS. URBAN:9

0 Do you know who owns this line?10

A I am not certain who owns the line. I imagineg,

the Pennsylvania Power Company's line interconnects with12

the Duquesne Light Company's line. So I suspect they/ 13

each own their own lines. I don't know.,,

Y* " ' #* " "" " # "
15

A Yes, about half, three-quartesr of a mile, a,Gi

mile from the Borough line of Ellwood City.

'" ^# "* 918

Company serve Ellwood City at wholesale?

MR. RIESER: I would like to object to that

question. I would like to ask the witness to be dismissed

and I would like to have an offer of proof on this line.
.

e -

I believe. the question is irrelevant because of the

nature of the Pennsylvania Public Utility law.

CIIAIRMAU RIGLER: If that is so, that would go to ny~''
2S '

o!

. . - . . .-. - .-._ ..
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I weight the Board may accord the answer, so the objection
n
\ 2 would be overruled.

3 MR. RIESER: I believe it would also go too

,o ;

4 relevance as well as to whether or not a situation incon-
*4

5 sistent with the antitrust laws can be made out.

6
. CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That objection will bc

7 overruled.
1

8 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, did you also |

l
9 overrule his request for an offer of proof? |

l

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yon. |
|

11 (Whereupon, the reporter read the

12 pending question, as requested.)

/ 13 TIIE WITIIESS: Yes, ma'am.

14 BY MS. URBAN:

15 Q Was this request oral or written?
i

1

16 A Oral. '

17 MR. REYNOLDS: As to this line of questioning,

18 I will make the continuing objection on behalf of all

19 Applicants other than Duquesne Light Company.

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.

21 BY MS. URBAM:.

,

Do you recall where and when this requect was22 Q

23 made?

24 A Yes. It was made in the City of Pittsburgh.
'

|
''

25 It would have been in probably June of 1966. It was at the

|

-- .. - -- .- --



. - ~ . - . - - -- - ..--- .- .- -- ~

cr12 6405

I same time that we were meeting with fir. Dunlevy

(n) 2
_

negotiating several of the tamas of this contract.

3 There-had been a convention of all of tho,,

P
4 boroughs in the State of Pennsylvania, and Duquerne Light

.

#
5 had an exhibit or hospitality room or whatever it was.

6 And the manager and I went in and specificclly discussed

7 the matter at that time during our negotiations with Penn

8 Power.

9 We weren't doing so good in our negotiations.

10 0 To whom was this request made?

11 A I can't remember the gentleman's name. There

12 were three of them there. About the only way I could

13 describe them is they would have been middle management

14 type of personnel. They certainly weren't pole-climbers

15 and they certainly weren't the president or vice

16 president.

17 IIR. RIESER: Mr. Chairman, I oMect.

18 THE WITNESS: That is about the best I can

19 describe.

20 MR. RIESER: He's testified he does not kncu who

21 they were..

22 MS. URBAN: I think the witness' lack of
(-

'
'

23 recognition as to the names of the people to whom he

24 spoke would go, if anything, to weight.

- end 3 25
^

- _ . . . - . - -- . - . . . . - . - . . . - - - -.
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s4 g CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The objection is overruled.

({D bw 2 BY MS. URDAN:
1

44 3 B What was their reply to their request that you

..

came late, serve Ellwood City at wholesale?4
e

A Their reply was they could not, this was5

Pennsylvania Power Company territory, that they wouldn't6

discuss it with us. That they couldn't and wouldn'c.
7

% Mr. Luxenberg, did you participate in litigation
8

before the Federal Power Commission concerning Ellwood
9

City's request that Pennsylvania Power Company file a
10

high voltage discount rata?
11

A I did.
12

As a part of that litigation, did Ellwood City
3'

allege that Pennsylvania Power Company's refusal to file
34

a high voltage discount rate was based in part on a desire

by Pennsylvania Power Company to purchase the U.S. Steel

substation and to prevent Ellwood City from purchasing that

substation?
18

A Well, again, I have got to give a ranbling answer

to this, because I am going to start from the beginning.
0

MR. REYNOLDS: Could I have the question reread?

(The reporter read the pending question.
22

t.

' CIfAIRMAli RIGIER: I think that can be answered-

23

yes or no.

TIIU WITNESS: With all due respact -~
25

___ ._ - - . _ _ - . ~ . . _ _ _ ._, .
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bw2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you want to hear the question

3 , one more time?

TIIE WITNESS: With all due respect, I can' t answer

^

it yes or now, because I really don't understand the question4

'a as whether it was part of their proceedings.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. We will have the

question rephrased.

THE WITNESS: It certainly was brought up and I

want to explain it, but I can' t answar whether it was part

of' the proceedings or not.

BY tis. URBAN:
11

O M'r. Iuxenberg, did you, in a pleading in that

proceeding, formally allege that Penn Power Company's
13

refusal to file a high voltage discount rate was based in
14

part on a desire by Pennsylvania Power Company to purchase
15

the U. S. Steel substation and to prevent Ellwood City

from purchasing that substation?
,

17

A I personally made a statement similar to that
18

effect at the hearing, based on my own knowledge that, because
19

I, together with the Borough manager, had discussed -

20

purchasing the substation from the United States Steel
21.

Company. They told us that they had been in contact with
22

." k- Pennsylvania Power Company concerning the situation, and we had
23

a great langthy discussion about that.
24

I brought his matter to the attention of the
25

Federal Power Connision, at which time Mr. Edgerly, the

.

p a py,- - -4,-%. = .%.-e..u- - . . , . - ~ . - ~ . -
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1 general counsel and secretary, I believe he in, of

2 Per..!sylvania Power, sitting right back there, objectedi

de 3 strenuously, then asked for a continuance, or at least during
.

4 the lunch break something happened and he came back and

'4
5 reported that he was able to state categorically that at no

6 time had Pennsylvania Power Company discussed this

7 matter with United States Steel.

8 Subsequent ~ to that, we secured, the Dorough of

9 Ellwood City secured from, I think it was one of the

10 vice-presidents of United States Steel Corporation, a letter

11 to the effect that they -- stating the time and the dates

12 that Pennsylvania Power had been in discussion with United

1

States Steel on this subject, and that letter was13

14 submitted to the Federal Pcwer Commission. It is part of

the record.g

1G G Thank you.

Prior to this litigation --37

1R. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I believe the question18

that we finally got a rambling response to, went to whetherjg

3 a formal allegation had been made in a proceeding, ad I am

g ing to move to strike the entire response on the grounds
21*

that it does not go at all to the question, and is22
*

not responsive to it.g

CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: I am going to sustain that.24

(Board conforence.). gg

. . , . - .- . . . . . ..- _ _ . ..
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1

MS. URBAN: Mr. Chairman, has the whole answer
m

- been striken?

'' CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The whole answer has been~

stricken. If you want any of that material, you are going
,

*
5

to have' to get it in response to a question to which it would

6
be relevant or responsive. You question as posed was whether

7
Ellwood City had filed a formal pleading.

8
BY MS. URBNT:

9
G Hr. Luxenberg, was the question of the purchase

10
of the U. S. Steel substation ever discussed during the

11
proceedings between the Federal Power Comission --

A ft was.
I3

G Did you in discussion ever state that Pennsylvania

14
Power Company wished to purchase the substation and to

15 prevent Ellwood City from purchasing the substation?

16 A I did.

G Did you have a f actual basi.s for that statement?I7

18 A I did.

19 4 What was the factual basis for this statement?

20 A My discussions with the United States Steel

21 representative and the subsequent letter that we got from.

22 the United States Steel which we filed in the,

.

23 Federal Power Company - Federal Power Comission proceeding.

24 I don't mean to imply that one was - I have got

25 to explain this. Now, I don't know whether they were trying to

. -_ .-. . - . . -- . - . . . - .
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bw5 prevent, that is the word that is upsetting me, thej

f' Borough of Ellwood City buying this. I think we were each2

vying for the right to serve the United States Steel3c,

4 C rporation, an in order to do that, you had to have this

*4 substation or a substation similar to it which required a5

great deal of expenditures.6

We went to buy it. We went to discuss it with7

United States Steel. United States Steel says,8

"We'll be happy to talk to you about this latter. We are
9

presently discussing the situation with Pennsylvania Pcwer
10

Company."g

g Prior to this litigation, did Pennsylvania
12

" E"Y U Y " " " " " "*
i 13

discount for high voltage service would be?

"Y "Y ' "~ *

15

G As a result of this litigation, wac a high

voltage discount rate established?

A. A formula for establishing the high voltage

discount was established and set by the Judge's opinion,

yes , ma' am.

We had been negotiating on that uubject for

months and months and months, to no avail. We negotiated,
22

(..

if I may, un the price of the -- whatovar thes are , o f the.

power. And that was settled in a matter of a few weeks.

We went for a year and a half trying to get a high voltage

. _ _ _ _ . _ . . . . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _.



'

- .. .- - -_ ~ . . . - .

6411
bw6

1
discount without ever getting an agreement from then.

Cs 2 That was the fight, the whole fight.

PIS . URDNJ: We have no further questions.39

MR. STEVEN BERGER: We would like about 154
~'

minutes, your Honor.' 5

CHAIR}1AN RIGLER: All right.6

(Recess.)7

8

9

10

11

12

( 13
,

14 1

15 ;

16

17

18

19

20
|

21..

k.i
=

'
23

24

25

. _ _ . . . . _ _ . . . . _ . ._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _. . _ . . ..
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1

arl !!R. GOLDBERG: Staff has no questions.
__,

2
MR. IIJELIIFELT: City of Cleveland has no

3
w _ questions.,

4
MR. RIESER: fir. Chairman, Duqueano Light

'4 5
will proceed first.

6
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

7
CROSS-EYAMINATION

O
BY !!R. RIESER:

9
Q Mr. Luxenberg, Ellwood City is located in

to
Lawrence County; is that corract?

II
A Ellwood City is located partially in Laurence

la
County, partially in Beaver County. The line goes

( 13 right through the town.

'#
Q Is it also located entiraly within the cervice

15 area of Pennsylvania Power?

IO A I can't answer that.

I7 0 Do you know if Duquesna Light se2tes any
18 customera?

19 A I don't think so.

20 0 Near Ellwood City? Near raeaning within a half

21 mile or something like that?,

22 A Yes.
e

' 23 0 Within a half mile?

24 A well __
1

25 Q Isn't it closer to five milas?

| a
,

. -- --- - -_. . -

|
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'

1 A I am not certain. You would obviously know.

''
2 Q How far is Ellwood City frora Beaver Falls?

3 A 11 or 12 miles.
*

_

4 O Do you know whether Duquesne Light could

4 5 legally ' provide service to Ellrood City *1nder Pennsylvania*

6 law?

7 A I do not know that.

8 Q The request you made in June 1966, you caid that

9 was in Pittsburgh; is that correct?

10 A Yes, sir.

33 Q That was at a meeting of a state acscciation of

12 municipalities?

13 A The borough association.

14 Q The borough association?

15 A Right.

16 Q Where was that meeting hold?

A My recollection was at the William Penn Hotel.g7

10 0 The request that you mada --

A Both the William Pahn Hotel and the Carlton19

20 House which is right across the street, they were both

running.
21

.

Q They were meeting in both places?y

* "'

A es.23.
,

Q Where was it that you made the request tog

**"" 925

. _ . . . _ ._ . . _ _ . . . _ _ . . _ _ . -

w, -- r
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I A Duquesne Light had some sort of room, exhibit,
,

2 hospitality room, some sort of a thing there.

3 Q In one of those two hotels?

4 A Yes, my recollection.

"
' 5 0 Was this convention during the weak or en a

6 weekend; during a weeMey or on the weekend?
~

7 A Convention always start on a Sunday and ends

8 on a Wednesday.

9 Q Would you have made the request on the first

to day of the convention?

11 A I have no recollection.

12 O No recollection.

13 Do you remember whether or r.ct it was during

14 the daytime or.the evening?

15 A It would have been in the evening.

16 0 Was anybody with you when you made that request?

17 A Yes indeed. Mr. Mike Markle, who was the

18 borough manager, plus one or two other councilmont of the

19 Borough.

20 Q From Ellwood City?

21 A Yes.
,

22 (Whereupon, the reporter read from

23 the reocrd, as requested.)*

24 BY MR. RIESER:

25 Q These conventions are semi-social aren't they?

. . _ _ . _ . . . . . .---. . .-. ..

_, --
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1 A Yes, indeed.
-

2 0 People have cockta.ils at them, that cort of

3 thing?,

(
4 A Well, they are both. They are informativo,

.

5 they are educational, there is some for sales, and'

6 certainly there is the social aspect.

7 Q At the time you made this requect, was there

8 anybody present from any other Boroughs?

9 A I don't think so. I can't recall that.

10 0 So then Ellwood City represantatives were

11 the only ones in the room with Duquesne employees at the

12 time?

( 13 A No, I can't say that. There were many people

14 in the room. I don't know who all uas there. I am sure

15 there were other Boroughs that were in there.

16 Q You said there were, I believe, three peopla ;

g7 from Duquesne Light when you talked?

A That is the best of my recollection.
18

gg Q You talked with all three, or that there vere

20 three people from Duquesne Light there?

A You are going back 14 years now. Thers were
21.

three people that we talked to; one of them was doing22,

(. _

most of the talking.*

23

Q Excuse me. You said 14 years. I thought this
24

request was made in 19667
25

|

- - . -- . - - . . --.
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1 A Well, '66, that's 10 years, I am sorry. That is
_

2 why I am not a utility lawyer, I can't do numbars.

3 Q Are you aware that I!illiam Penn is right across,

4 the street from the corporate officos of Duquesne Light?

'
'

5 A Was I aware of that?

6 Q Yes.

7 A No, I really wasn't. Doesn't surprise ma, but I

8 wasn't aware of it.

9 Q Did you just have one single conversation with

10 these people?

tt A Yes.

12 O Were there any follow-up cormunications?

i 13 A No, we felt there was no need for it. We

14 expected the answer that we got from them.

15 Q Why did you expect that answer?

16 A We had always been under the impression or under

17 the understanding that they had divvied it up either by -- the

18 territories, either by law or by custom, I don't know which.

gg But we wera sure that they weren't going to compete with

each other for us.20

21 Q Are you aware that in Pennsylvania, there are'

,

state certificated service areas?22

A I would imagine there are.23

Q Is that perhaps what they could have meant?24

A Could have been.25
|

. . . - . . . . - - . - - - - -.-- . - . - . . . . - - . - .
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1 Q Did you discuss this request with anybody before
'

-

2 you made it? With anybody at Ellwood?

y 3 A Well, the Borough me. nager and the councilnen

4 who were with us, yes. We went deliberately over there to
'

,

5 do it.

6 Q Not with the mayor?

7 A ch, heavens, no.

8 Q Nor with the entire council?

9 A No.

10 Q So you veren't directed or authorized to

11 */enture into theca negotiations?

12 A Well, the answer to that question ic no, but we

13 were quite sure that the couple of councilment that we had
1

14 and the solicitor and the manager, that had we got an

15 affirmative answer we would have been able to procaed

16 rather well.

17 Q But you weren't authorized to enter into a

is contract at that time?

19 A Oh, no.

20 Q Are you aware of any other situation in(
+ 21 Pennsylvania where a municipality located entirely within

22 the service area of another utility is provided service
.

'

23 by a second utility?

24 A Am I personally aware of such a thing?

.

25 Q Yes.

. - - . . - . .. - _ . . - - . _ . - . - - - - . .
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1 A I have seen cases or just read where there

2 have been fights over the siuuation as to who does what,

o 3 but I am not aware of it. That's not my field and I don't

(-
' 4 pay any attention to it.

'.
5 Q What were the terms of your request for service

6 from Duquesne Light?

7 A Would they serve us. That was the terms, period.

8 Q That was the extent of your request?

9 A Yes. We wanted to knou whether the'f could deal

to with us. They said no.

1i O You did testify that you made this request at

12 the same time you were meeting with fir. Dunlevy?

( 13 A Right.

14 Q You didn't mean to imply that Mr. Dunlevy was

15 Physically there at the time you made the requas: to

16 Duquesne?

A Oh, no, I am sorry if I gave that impression.17

18 He certainly wasn't.

19 MR. RIESER: That's all for Duquesne Light,

Mr. Chairman.20

BY HR. STEVEN BERGER:21.

22 Q 11r. Luxenherg, did you read Mr. Uran's testimony
. (

' '

before this board?23

A I did.24

0 You did?25

_ _ . _ - .__. _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _-
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1 A Yes,

s

2 0 Did you speak to Mr. Uran after his testimony

3 before this Board?
.:

4 A Vaguely. Mainly not about this. About other

',
5 Borough matters.

6 Q You spent some time with Ms. Urban this morning

7 discussing what took place at the Faderal Power Commicsion

8 with regard to the negotiations for the U.S. Steel Substation.

g and I would like to ask you if you can recall scme statements

to that you made at the time of those hearings before the

gg Federal Power Commission.

12 It was quite an extended discussion that took

13 place before the presiding judge at that time on the question,

1

34 of whether or not you had proof or uhat was your factual

15 basis for believing that Pennsylvania Power Company was

16 negotiating with United States Steel for the purchasa

of the substation; is that not correct?g7

'

h There was quite an extended discussion. j18

Q Do you recall that just before the presiding Igg

20 judge put a halt to any further discussions with regr d to

21 that matter, presiding judge asked you directly the

question:
22

*

If I understand correctly, you did not intend,

23

to imply that there have been any negotiations or anything,24
,

discussions with respect to the purchase by the company of5

_. . _ . . _ . . _ _ . __ ___ _ , _ . _ - _ - _ . . - -
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1 that substation?
-

2 And you stated:

3 I wouldn't be privy to anything the Pcnnsylvania
,

i

4 Powar Company -- I didn't maan to imply that and I don't

'

5 know why everybody gets so upset. No want to buv it.'

6 I assume Pennsylvania Power wants to buy it. I know they

7 want to service the people. '

8 . Do you recall having made that statement?

9 A Sounds like me. I don't recall it. But that

to sure sounds like one of my answers.

11 Q Do you recall this discussion taking place before

12 the presiding judge of the Federal Power Commission?

13 Mr. Edgerly came back after the recess and made this

14 statement:

15 Your Honor, just before we recessed, Mr.

16 Luxenberg stated in the record that he had becn

17 reliably informed that Pennsylvania Power Company had been

18 having negotiations concerning the U.S. Steel Substation
i

19 at Ellwood City.

20 During the break I called the offica and I talked

2f to Mr. Zimmler, the president, and Mr. Dunlevy, the vice
.

22 president of sales. Both categorically deny that

'

Pennsylvania Power has any interest in the U.S. Steel'

23

Substation, nor have we had any negotiations with24
,

anything concerning its purchas2.25

. - -. - . .- _ -_ . .
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i Mr. Luxenberg made tha statoment .)n the record,

2 and I would appreciate him claborating on the record hic

3 reliable informed source..s
,.

(
4 At that point, Mr. Mattingly, uho was the

.
'

5 staff counsel for the Federal Power Commission in that

6 proceeding, stated:

7 I would also like to know the sources he referred

8 to. Allegations such as that, I think, should be documented

9 if they are made on the record.

10 Then the presiding judge turned to you and said:

11 Mr. Luxenberg.

12 And Kr. Luxenberg eaid:

'
13 I don't have any documentation here. I don't

14 know why you are looking at me so angrily, Mr. Mattingly, I

15 am just a little country lawyer. But we have been talking

iG to officials of United States Steel Corporation and this is

17 the impression we got, that they would be happy to discuss
l

to the matter with us along with Pennsylvania Power and others

19 that migl$t be interested.

20 Do you recall that?

21 A Sounds like it. I might explain that I.

22 couldn't understand Mr. Mattingly's attitude. Mr.
*

23 Mattingly -

24 O Just wait for --
;

25 A I think I have e right to explain it.

_ . - - _ . _ _. _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 May I, Your Honor? He's read a great deal hers
n

2 out of context, and I think that I ought to be able to

, 3 explain why I said what I said.

(
4 If he's picking it cut of conte::t, I think I can

.
~

5 pick it up.

6 CHAIRMMI RIGLER: Not unless there is a pending

7 question as to which the answer would add uplification.

8 His question to you was whether you recalled making that

9 statement.

10 THE WITNESS: Well, I answered that, but may I not

t; explain it?

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Not at this tims.

f3 THE WIT 1TESS: All right.

cad S y

15

16

17

18

19

20

21=

22
.

'i

23

24
.

25

. . . . . - - . . . . - . . . - . . . - - . . - - . _ -
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SG 1 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:
-

bwl 2 0 Mr. Luxenberg, you stated, I believe, on your

3 direct examination by the Department of Justica that after
a

4 this discussion took place on the record, you cbtained a

'

5 letter from United States Steel stating time and place of*

6 negotiations that United States Steal had had with Penn

7 Power Company with regard to the possible purchase by Penn

8 Power Company of that substation; is that correct?

A No, I don't believe that is correct at all.9

10 0 Well, then, would you just try and clear that up

for us.gg

A All right. My understanding of what Edgerly12

said, is that they had had no negotiations whatsoever of
13

any kind with United States Steel. And we secured a lotterja

from the vice-president of United States Steel stating that
15

they had had negotiations and discussions.
16

Now, what were in those discussions, I don't know.
97

We discussed with them the possibility of purchasing the sub-
18

station. The gentlemn who was in charga says we have been in
19

discussions with Pennsylvania Pcwer on this and other subjects,g

That is all I can answer.
21.

MS. URBAN: May I have the last question cmidg
*

answer back, please?*

23

(The reporter read the record asg
'

#" * * * *
25

. - . - . . - , . .- - . _ - - --- . . - - . .- -.
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Ibw2 BY MR. STEVEN 3ERGER:
m
t 2

0 Did the letter that you received from United

3) States Steel indicate that there had been discussions
'

4 with Penn Power Company with regard to the possible

5 purchase by Penn Power Company of the United Statos Sueel

6 substation?

7 A It is in the record of the Federal Powe.r

8 Commission. I'd suggest you get it there. I don't know,

j 9 I can't answer it specifically.

(0 0 When you say it is in the record of the

31 Federal Pcwer Conmission --

12 A Right.

/ 13 0 -- are you saying that you sent the latter

14 after the record was closed at the FPC7

15 A I doubt if it was closed at the time. We forwarded

16 it to Charlie Wheatly, who was our counsel before the

17 Federal Power Commission, who forwarded it to the Federal

18 Power Commission. I assume that he had also forwarded it

19 to Penn Power.

20 0 Do you have a copy of that lotter with you?

21 A With me? Oh, heavens no..

22 g Did you inform the Department of Justice of this
*

.

23 letter?

24 A Did I inform the Department of Justice of this
t-

25 letter?

,. _ _ _ _ _ . ___.
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bw3 O That was the questior_.
1

'

A. I imagine that I did in our discussicas..s
2

I informed them that it was filed with the Federal Pcwer
s? ,

commission.
4

G It would surprise you if thera was no such-
*

5

letter in the record before the Fedaral Pcwer *

6

Commission, wou.1d it not?
7

A. It wouldn't surprise me, it would totally amaze
8

me. I am willing to bet my life. I knov that I received
*

9

a copy of the letter of transmittal that went with it.
10

G Is there any doubt that you have got a copy of
11

that letter in your files back in Pennsylvania?
12

A. I should have. I mean I can't say that I have.
*

13
I got ~ files this fat, and whether they are destroyed

14
now or not, I don't know.

15

I think possibly Mr. Wheatly has it.
16

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, I would like to
17

get a copy of that letter.
18

THE IfITNESS: Fine.,

19

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: ' All right, Mr. Luxenberg, you
20

will, with the Department, undertake to suppy a copy of
21.

that letter to Counsel for Pennsylvania Power.
22

THE WITNESS: Of course...
23

MS. URBAN Certainly.
24

(
l

,

,.. ...e...w- ---.we - - - - - -.w..- _._m. _ _..
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I BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

2 G Mr. Luxenberg, let's talk a little bit mora about

3 that proceeding before the Federal Powar Commission.-pp
('

~

4 Just before I do that, lir. Luxenberg, other

*h,
5 than this letter that you . . speak of, do you have anything

6 to tell this Board in the way of proof that Pennsylvania

7 Power Company was in negotiations with United States Steel

8 with regard to the possible purchase by Pennsylvania Pcwor

9 Company of that substation?

10 A only what I have repeated what was said to me by

11 the manager of the United States Steel project there.

12 Now, when you are talking about purchasing,

( 13 I don't know whether -- if I understand you correctly, your

14 question is, do I have any proof that Pennsylvania Power

15 attempted to purchase this.

16 All I know is that the Borcugh of Elluccd City

17 requested to purchase it. United States Steel says, "We

18 won' t discuss this with you at the tima. He aia in

19 negotiations with Pennsylvania Power Company."
'

20 That's what I know.

21 % Did Ellwood City ever purchase that substation?.

22 A Ellwood City is still in negotiations with the

| 23 United States Steel Corporation to purchase it. Presently.

24
|

25

. . - - . . - .-. - - - - - - - . ~
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1 The reason for it being that we wouldn't

bw5
2 negotiate for it until we secured the discount rate from

p 3 the Federal Power Commission, or the Pennsylvania Company, untiS
o

4 we found out whether it was aconomically feasible.
~ 1

-5 14r. Urian jave you those answars batter than I can,
,

6 G Mr. Urian also told us that the Dorough had

7 no intention cf purchasing that substation.

8 A That's not my recollection of what he said.

9 That they wanted to purchase part of it and -- well, let me

10 put it this wasy" my understanding is that since that time-

11 that we --

12 O Since what time?

13 A The original discussions with the United States'

14 Steel Corporation about purchasing the thing, it is our

15 understanding we learned much later after hiring a con-
|

16 sulting engineer that the substantion is old, antiquated,

17 and will need considerable amount of money to update it. |

18 G In fact, the officials of United States Steel

19 have told the Borough that if they, in f act, purchase it,

20 they would have to move it; isn't that true?

21 A I don't know that..

22 g You don't? Have you been involved in the
.'

23 negotiations?
|

24 A No.
I

25 4 Who has been?

|
. .

-w==J wa,
~-%<= , , ,
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i
A Borough manager.

<g

2
G That would be .Mr. Urian?

3
*

, - A Yes.
4

g Is the Borough presently attempting to establish

its own substation to receive power at 69 kv?
6

A It certainly has it under consideration and is

7
discussing it and is getting semi-of:icial type of bids, that

8
type of thing, yes.

9
0 Pennsylvania Power Company ever refuse to

10
serve the Borough at 69 kv?

II A It never refused to serve us, to my knowledge,
12

they just refused to give us a discount rate.

13 4 Refused to give you a discount rate, or refused

I# to file the rate with the Redoral Power COnnission?
15

A. To me, it is the same thing.

16
% Which is it?

17 3 Same thing. They refused to give it to us --

18
G It may be the same thing to you; I am asking

I9 the question --

20 A They refused to --
t

21
O I am asking the question, Mr. Luxenberg,,

22
A. I am sorry.

! .
' - 23 g I am asking you the question whether or not the

24 position the company took throughout, you are the Borough
25 Solicitor, you are the one who they dealt with. I am asking

. ,

,%, .q. % **d6a$ '

,-
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1 you was the the position that the company took, "We will

'

2 not file a rate with the Federal Power Conmission for 69 kv

3 service until such time as the Borough can physically

'

4 demonstrate that they are capable of receiving such service"?
,

% 5 A That was part of it. They also said they wouldn't

6 give it to us. They also said they wouldn't even discuss

7 the matter with us until we are able to disclose that we

8 were ready, able and willing, ifnancially and physically,
t

9 to do this, which was a total impossibility, and they knew

10 it.

13 % You weren't aware of the fact that the pcsition

12 that the company took with regcrd to the rate at which

13 the Borough would take at 69 kv, if they ever did establish

!

|4 the facilities was: "We can give you a rough idea. You can

15 take a look at the discount to our industrial customers,

1

16 taking at 69 kv, which discount is 3.5 percent, and you can
|
:

37 rough it out on that basis to determine the economic
i

|.-

gg feasibility. But we can't give you an exact figure, until

39 we know the physical properties that are going to be used

20 in providing this service, because we design rates and the

21 Federal Power Commission approves rates on a cost cf
.

service basis."?22

23 A I hear you, but I didn' t get a question.

24 g I asked you if that was the company's position.

25 A That was part of the company's position. It was

A h=- "w w w-6 6 ==w- e,her '%+h+- , am
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1 their argument which our counsel totally disagreed with.

_

This went en for months and months and months. They simply2

3 would -- simply said over and over and over again, and they
,

.

(. quoted a section, I don't know the section, but they quoted4

5 that same section, until I heard it, until it came out my ears,*
-

6 that section so and so says that we do not have to do this,

7 until you have the physical facilities to do it.

8 And we kept repeating over and ovor again
,

9 this is really a merry-go-round and getting ridiculous,

10 because we can't spend the money to put up these physical

it facilities until we know what kind cf a discount it is. And

12 this was the argument. That went on for months.

13 0 Is there a rate presently on . file with the
,

la Federal Power Commission which would allow the Borough

15 of Ellwood City to take at 69 kV service, not allow,

16 excuse me, that would establish the rate that the Borough ,

17 would take at, if they were to receive service at 69 kv?

18 A- I don' t think so. There is a formula set up. I

d'oubt if there's an actual rate. I am not that conversant.gg

20 g Why do you doubt that there is an actual. rate?

21 A I am not that f amiliar with the machanics of how
.

22 this matter works. My understanding, and I only got titis

from reading Mr. Urian's testimony, was that we have to''
23-

request the specific industry to serve, and at that -

24

time they have 45 days to file a rate or some such thing as tha t<
25

__ _ _ _ .- ._.
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I

O ttr. Luxenberg,were you counsel for the Borough,

2 as well as the other municipalities served by Pennsylvania

3,e Company in tuat proceeding?

4 A I was local counsel. I wasn' t Fadoral Power

*
5 Commission counsel. I don't know where the frcnt door of

-

6 the building is, let alone, the rules.

7 0 were you counsel of record for all the

8 municipalities?

9 A I was one counsel of record. Our counsel

to was Charles Wheatley.

11 g Did you read the decision of the presiding

12 examiner after it was decided?

13 A I doubt if I read it in its entirety. I read(

la mainly a summary of a letter sent to me by tir. Wheatley

15 telling me what it was.

IG We were considerably happy that we had -- we

17 thought we had won.
.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr, Berger, which decision are

10 you referring to now?

20 11R. STEVEN BERGER: I am referring to

21 Judge Kaplan's decision in Docket 9159 before the Federal
,

22 Power Commission.
v..

'

23.

ES6
24

25

_ _ s _ _. _ _ . . _ _ __. ._
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'
arl CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But deciding r. chat issue?

m

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Deciding the question of

3.- whether or 'not Pennsylvania Power Company had to file a-

#
rate for 69 kV service.

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

6 THE WITNESS: My understanding, that was the

7 only issue that was in dispute. That went on for a

O couple years.

9 BY MR. STEVEN DEDGER:

10 0 All the other matters were settled, wore they

II not?

12 A Very quickly.

( 13 Q And the only reserved issue was the question

14 of whether or not Pennsylvania Power Company had to file a

15 rate for 69 kV service?

16 A 7fhether they had to or would. They didn't care

17 which. They-wouldn't do either.

to O Do you recall at least that portion of the

19 decision which said that Pennsylvania Power Company didn't

20 have to file a rate for 69 kV service with the Federal

21 Power comraission unless they received notice within 45,

22 days that the Borough would be establishing service at 69 kV?

'

23 A That is my understanding except that there was a

24 formula upon which it was to be based, tht.t filing. That

25 was the position we were fighting for and that was the

- . - . . -- - - - . . . - - .
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1 position that our FPC counsel told us that we were
-

2 successful in.

3 I always thought we were. I hope you are not
,

4 telling me we weren't.

5 Q I hope you didn't get charged tco much,?Ir.*
-

6 Luxenberg.

7 A We got charged a lot.

8 MS. URBAN: I would like to raove f.o strike the
.

9 comment about getting charged too much.

10 THE WITNESS: I think it is a fair questian. I

ti don't mind.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Motion will be granted.

I 13 Mr. Berger, back up about four qusstions, did
\

14 you ask the witness if there is a 69 kV rate on file today

15 with the Federal Power Commission?

IG MR. STEVEN BERGER: Yes, I did.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is there such a rate on file?17

18 MR. STEVEN BERGER: You are asking r.c?

19 No, there isn't, Your Honor.

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I don't believe any21
e

22 municipality in the Pennsylvania Power area has ever given the m

/ notice that within 45 days they would be capable of receiving23

service at 69 kV and it is only under those circumstances24

that the company would be required to file pursuant to Judge25

i

.. _. . - -- .-
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1 Caplan's decision in 3159, which was affirmed by the
m

2 Commission.

3., CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I was just confused because
(,

- 4 your question could imply to my way of thinking
'
'

5 that such a rate had been filed.

6 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Yes, cir.

7 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:
.

8 0 fir. Luxenberg, you talked this mcrning about tradeu

9 between the Borough of Ellwocd City and Pennsylvania

10 Power Company.

11 To your knowledge, has the Dorough of Ellwood

12 City ever given Pennsylvania Power Cenpany the right to

I 13 serve a customer which was receiving servico from the i

14 Borough of Ellwood City?

15 A I really can't answer that. I would sucpact

1G that we never objected to them serving, to my knowledge,

17 at least; I don't know. This relationchip goes back,. as I

18 say, maybe 75 years, and it's alwaya b?on a rather friendly, |

19 good relationship. And it's been dono mainly orally,

20 without writing. -

2! If there was a lone house somewhere out on.

( 22 the edge of the town, that was in the city, but it was closdr

23 to Penn Power's lines and it would just have been

1

24 economically not feasible for the Borough to serve it,

(

25 Penn Power served it with our consent.

- . - - - - - - - -. . .-- - ..
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1 Probably we asked them to, I would knagine; I
n

2 don't know. It was always these informal typa of things.

3
,. And the same thing in reserve.

(,
4 We have served, oh, two or thrae, I don 't know,

5 maybe half a dozen at the most, that are actually located'

6 30 or 40 feet beyond the Borough lina, mainly becausa

7 Penn Power asked us to do that because it would have been

8 totally economically unfeasiblo for them to run linea miles

9 to get there.

10 So this is the type of relationship that

11 has been going on. Nhen you ask was there anything, did

12 we ever request or refuse, there sas constant

( 13 discussion that went on between the powar company and tha

14 Borough.

15 Q Let's talk about those customers outsida. You

16 read Mr. Uran's testimony?

17 A Yes, sir.

13 Q Since reading Mr. Uran's testimony, have you

is read some of the Pennsylvania statutes?

20 A No, sir.
,

21 Q You are the Borough solicitor of Ellwood City --

22 A I know what you are driving at, I suspect --

23 Q Can I ask the questions, Mr. Lunnberg?

!

|24 A Sure.

'

Q Do you know whether or not you are presently25

1
- .- ---. -

|
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1 serving outside the Borough limits without the
m 1

I 2 authorization of the Public Utilities Commission of

3 Pennsylvania?,
.

4 A I don't knew whether we are prosently. Wa

*

5 certainly have in the past. We may be presently.
-

6 MR. SMITH: Whera does this go to, that line?

7 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Well, Mr. Uran testified
.

8 to it. There are two witnesses here called by the

g Department of Justice with regard to this. Mr. Uran was not

to qualified to speak to the question. I would think ac

: Borough solicitor that Mr. Luxenberg is qualified to speak

12 to the questions and seens peculiarly qualified cinco he

/ 13 is the Borough solicito'. of Ellwood City?

34 MR. SMITH: I know, but where does 'the lina go

15 to? What will be established by it?

IG MR. STEVEN BERGER: Well, I think the question of

17 the ability or inability of the Dorough to serve outside

18 or inside --

19 MR. SICTH: The lawfulness of it, whether it is

20 lawful for them to do it?

21 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Yes.

22 MR. SMITH: Then the result would be that if it
*

23 is unlawful, it is 'because of an agreement with Pennsylvania.

24 Power Company?

MR. STEVEU BERGER: I den't think that is what I a:::25

_ .- _ _ _ _ . - . _ _ _ _ . _ _

1



.. _ . .- - : ..- - - - . . = . . - - := -
^ -

|
cr6 6437

1 implying at all.-

m~
2 MR. SMITH: That vill be his test?. mony,

|

|

3 that Pennsylvania Power Company induced the City of
'

4 Ellwood City to violate tJhatever is ur. lawful about it.
". 5 To save them money.4

6 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Well, Your Honor, the

7 question of whether or not the Borough of D11?;ood City

a can or cannot serve outside of its incorporated limits

g is a question of law under Pennsylvania law. I don't think

i 10 it would be the witness' testimony that Pennsylvania

1; Power induced them to enter inte., an illegal arrangemont.
l

12 MR. SMITH: Well, that is your suggestion, '

/ 13 though.

14 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Well, if the Borcugh of

15 Ellwood City is going to be serving outside the Sorough

16 limits, it would seem to me that it would be incumbent upon

17 the Borough and its solicitor to find out how they would

18 go about doing that.

gg I don't feel that there is anything .iith regard

20 to Pennsylvania Power. If Pennsylvania Power serres inside

'

21 the nincorporated limits, it gets a franchice to serva.

22 MR. SMITH: Yon are making a point that the

*

23 Bor ugh of Ellwood City, at least you are suggesting it.

24 strongly, that the Borough of Ellwood City is somehow

25 acting unlawfully by serving outside the Borough limi:c.

_ _ __ __-_ --- - --

,-,, -- . . . , , - ,



. _ _ . _ - _ . . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . _. . _ . - -. _ _ . _ .

cr7 6438

I I am suggesting that the same point goes
em

to Pennsylvania Power Company when they do it at their

3
,. request for their convenience.

#
MR. STEVEN BERGER: Well, I just don't think

5 that's the case. I respectfully disagree with you on

6
that.

7 MR. SMITH: I am just wondering if that is where

8 it goes, and I am trying to find out.

9 THE WITNESS: That's exac:ly where it goes, sir.

10 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, just before I

II move on, and I want to get this as clear as I possibly can,

12 that certainly a question in this case with regard to

( I3 Pennsylvania as well as Ohio is the degree to which

14 competition in fact does exist or can exist.

15 It seems that if there are statutos in Pennsylvanit ,

IG you are quite right, it would be a question of law.

17 But if we are dealing with a factual situation

la here which actually involved service outside the Borough,

19 it seems to question the witness on that and a lawyer for

20 one of the Boroughs as to what need be done in terms of going

21 go the Public Utilities Commission and getting authority,

22 to serve in an area that was certified to be served by a

23 different utility and who would regulate the rates to those

24 customers, I think, are natters which are important for

; 25 this proceeding.

|
[

*

i
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1 MR. SMITH: I am not saying they are not.

'
2 MR. STEVEN DERGER: Okay.

3 MS. UEDAN: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman, could I
,.

( 4 clarify?

' 5 Is ccv.nsel asserting that there is c similar

6 law in Ohio as there is in Pennsylvania? I believe his

7 comments indicated that that night be the case.

8 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I didn't cean to cugg?st

9 that the laws in Ohio and Fannsylvania are identical,

10 Your Honor, if that is what Ms. Urban is asking. That

11
wasn't my intention.

12 BY MR. STEVEN DERGER;

13 0 Mr. Luxenberg, do you know whether er not you

have to obtain the approval of the Public Utilities14

Cornission of Pennsylvania to servo custcmars outsidaf5
e

the incorporated limits of the Borough?
16

A I am not going to answar that yes or no becauce
37

I have got to give a lengthy answer.
18

The law in my book is rather unclear on theig

thing. I think that soma part of it will bc yes and20

s me part of it will be no. The history that wo have had is
21

that this has been a mutual understanding and mutual
22

* agreement with Pennsylvania Power that is so-

23

infinitesmal as compared with the entire project that
3

for the Borough of Ellwood City to go to the Public
, g

. . . - . . - . . . .- . - -
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1 Utility Commission to request permission to get a rate

m
2 set for one house located outside the Borough of Ellwood

a 3 City would be idiotic, to say the least, economically.

4 lie have also had long, lengthy discuccionc

5 with Pennsylvania Power over exuending our service area

6 into the township located to the north of the Borough

7 of Ellwood City. And this has bean over the years

O many times we have discussed this with Pennsylvania

9 Power. He wanted to annex farmland that was adjoining,

10 the only way that the town could grow. And Pennsylvania

Power refused to allow us to do this.;;

Many is the time that I have hecrd and I could12

name the officials, if you want mo to, that have said we
13.

have the -- Louie B. Round, Louie 3. Round wswas the
14

f rmer president of Pennsylvania Power, and he drew a line
15

through the one township and he says that horough
1G

will not go above that line. We vill allow them to carve
37

the township which was outside the borough for so
18

many feet and beyond that we won''..
19

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a minute, Mr. Lu::enberg.
20

How can Pennsylvania Power Colfpany provant the Eorough of
21-

Ellw d City from annexing additional territory?
22

THE WITNESS: It wasn't a question of
23

annexing. It was a question of once we anne::ed, could weg

serve the power. And that was the big problem. Roughly
25

- -- . . . . . . - . - . . - - . - -.-. -. -.
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1 50 percent of our physical base ccmes from the operations
m

'

2 ofour electric distribution systa.r. And to annen

c- 3 something and not be able to serva it with c.icetricity was,,o
4 in our minds, just an impossibility because it would be

s.
5 totally unfair to everybody concerned.

6 Q Pennsylvania Power wonld dscide whether or not

7 you would serve in those annexed areas?

8 A They sure did decids.

9 Q That's not a decision for the Public Utilities
10 Commission of Pennsylvania?

11 A Pennsylvania Power Company -- I don't know the

12 answer to that.

13 Q If you don't know the answer to that, how can you

[4 say Pennsylvania Power Company could decide that?

15 A All I am saying to you is that that is what

16 they decided, that is what they told us, and thcre were no

17 further negotiations, period. '

18 Q You are the Borough solicitor; don't'ydu look

19 into the question?

20 A The question of us going to the Public Utility

21 Commission to fight over this is one of econcales. And to.

22 fight them would have cost us thousands, many thousands of
.

~

23 dollars, it would have appealed and gone into tremendous

24 appellate courts.

25 There was one case, I never did find out how it
,

-- +w ee- r en-e,Ae r-=-4=. *w-s' er ow%.- -+*%W w -t --w*** --as-* * -'



. _ _ . ___ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ - _ _ _ . . _ . . . _ . . _ _-

nr11 6442

1 finally ended up. The Borough of Lanndowne in Pennsylvania,

'
2 which one of the cities down here nea: ' Philadelphia fought'

3 that thing up and down tne linc, I still don't know the
p

-.

4 answer.

b We couldn't afford to do it. So wo would ask5

Penn Power, if we annex this farm so wa expand, will you6

allow us to serve those people once that becomes a part
7

of the Borough, and they said absolutely not, period.8

Q Did you ' know that the area that you are speaking'

g

about is an area that the Public Utilitics Coremission ofto

Pennsylvania had certified to be cerved by Penncylvaniag;

Power Company?
12

A Of course it .' did . And our question would havag3

been, would you object to it if we did it? Can we agree sog

a we an wa n a u y salon d .h
15

an agreement w'nM muld W e 10 mhutes and $20 wrd
16

of legal time and solve a problem?

The answer was no, period.g

'" '* ' *
19

Pennsylvania law, does a borough have the right to take

over customers within its municipal franchise?

THE WITNESS: I can't answer that. I --

|.- CHAIPJG.N RIGLER: My question wctid ba, despite

I
the objection of any outside company presently serving '

24 j

those customers?
25 I

_ _ . . _ _ . - _ . _ _ _ _ _._ ._ ___
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1 THE WITNESS: I honestly can't answer that.
m

2 Ue started to go into that many years ago for ths
3 industry, to attempt to take over industry. But the

4 question of the -- the questien the City Council asked
*

5 me was how much would this coct to find out, and when I gave
-

6 them a figure that it would cost, into the many thousmids

7 of dollars, they just said forget it.

?8 BY TIR. STEVEN EERGER:

9 Q The question about anne :ing farmland, that's

10 a question that came up in negotiations leading up to the

11 signing of the 1966 contract and letter agreement?

12 A That was part of that, yes. Wa did that.

13 But that had been going on for many years before that.,

14 Q It is true that Pennsylvania Power Company did

15 waive its rights with regard to the areas that trere farmland,

IG if you will, virgin territories, outside of the

17 incorporated limits of the Borough cf Ellwood City that

18 the Borough might annex at scme time in the future and

19 attempt to serve electricity?

20 A Wa negotiated thic, I negotiated this with Mr.

21 Dunlevy, that's right. That was part of this agracr.ent. I
,

22 This was one of the things that we worked towards. 10 years I

,

~

23 for industry and the right to anne:: and to serve a part of*

24 the outside territory. These were negotiations that were

'

entered into.25

!|
| |

. _ _ . - - . . . _ _ . . . _ _. .__ _ _
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1 Q And you do have that right new, the rignt to

m
2 serve in areas annexed that were farmland?s

3 A No, it is very limited, whatevar it is. I don't?, p
,

' 4 recall. I think it is in this agreement. My recollection ic

% 5 that it was very limited.

6 Q Ellwood City --

7 A They drew the line.

O Q There were some areas, you correct me if I am

9 wrong, there were some areas around the Borough of Ellwood

to City that Pennsylvania Power Ccmpany would not waive its

11 right to but which the Borough of Ellwood City didn't

12 give up any right with regard to the 1966 letter agreement

( 13 as to claiming that they should be the pouer supplier in

14 areas annexed --

15 A You have lost me; I am sorry.

1G Q Let me put it to you this way:

17 There were virgin territories, territories that

18 were just farmland with no or very little in the tray of lines -=

19 A Right.

20 Q -- already established?

21 A Right.
.

22 O As to those areas, Pennsylvania Power Company as )
'

23 part of the 1966 agreement said that if the Borough of.

24 Ellwood City were to annex these areas at some time in the
!

'
25 future and attempt to supply electricity to customers located

..
@ -ww-ew*-- --% -w- -w.. - %--- -*- . - - - +.. ...
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1 in those newly annexed areas --

m
(' 2 A They drew a line, the answer to the question is

3 yes.,
*

.

4 Q Excuse me, there were other areas surrounding

*i 5 the Borough of Ellwood City which Vere developed areas,

6 areas where Pennsylvania Pcwer Company already had facilitied
,

7 A Right.

8 0 It was as to these areas that Pennsylvania

9 Power Company said we will not waive our right to serve

10 in these areas with regard to customers locating in that

area or being 'erved in that area, even if you annex in that11 s

12 area; is that correct?

([ 13 A That was correct. We tried to do that, too.

14 Q The. Borough didn't at that time give up its right

15 to claim a right to serve in newly annexed arecs which are

16 developed at this time by Pennsylvania Powcr Company, did it?

17 A I don't -- did we give up our right?

18 0 Ye8-

19 A. I don't think we had the right.

20 Q Did you waive your right to servc in newly

21 annexed areas that were already being s.srved by Pennsylvania
,

22 Power Company?
i

'

A I don't recall. If that's in the agreement, I' -
23

don't recall.24
(

25 Q Can you take a look at the agreement?

~ _ . - _ _ . - . _ _ _ _ . . . _ . . - - _ . - _ - _ . _ _.
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1 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Could you provide him with a

O 2 copy of the July 30, 1966 lottar agreement, Ms. Urban?

3 MS. URBAN: He has c copy cf it. It is part of
* , ,

(
4 DJ 71.

** 5 THE WITNESS: Could you tell me uhat paragraph

6 you are referring to?

7 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

0 Q Why don't you take a look at the entire letter?

9 We will ask a few questions about it. Read it over.

to A I would rather you did it the other way. I have

ij got a plane to catch, and I don't feel like sitting here

12 and reading this. If you are going to ask a specific

I 13 question on a specific paragraph, I will be glad to

look at it and read it and give you my opinien, if I can.g

RIGLER: He wants you to be familiar
15

with the entire agreemant.
16

THE WITNESS: That may take me two hours.
37

This is a very complicated thing. If he is going to ask me
18

n the entire thing, we may be here all day. It is all
| 19

| right with me, but --20

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, we may be here all day,
61
,,

.

j 22
Mr. Luxenberg, but in the meantime let's start c1t with

." the July 30, 1966 letter,g
t

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Tnroe-p age letter.y

~ ' '*

25

.
e

e~ e nwm , m .- -w.~ a- ,-
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1 (Pause . )

2 THE WITNESS: I am sorry. I was reading
'

3 the contract. Are you talking about the lotter attached,
,

4 to the contract?

*

5 BY MR. STE7EN BERGER:*

6 0 Yes, sir.

7 A Oh, all right. Well, I will get to in. I thought

8 you were going on the contract.

9 (Pause.)

to All right.

11 Q Mr. Luxenberg, do you see anywhore in that

12 letter anything that might preclude the Borough of Ellwood

13 City from asserting a right to serve custemors in neuly

14 annexed territories by the Borough of Ellwood City?

15 A No, there's nothing in the letter e:: cept tha

16 line that they drew and told us how far it would go. That

17 was there. We understood that. We wouldn't go so many.

18 miles, it was only a mile or two that they allowcd us to

19 go.

20 0 A mile who allowed you to go?

21 A Pennsylvania Power Company.
.

22 MS. URBAN: May I have the last two questions

23 and answers, please?*

24 (Whereupon, the reporter read from the

25 record, as requestad.)

. - _ _ _ _ . . . . .. _ , . _ _ _ _ - . _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ - ._-
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I MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Eonor, I can

( 2 proceed at this point in one of two ways. If you would

3 hear the question and ths answar again, I could move toy

4 strike everything -- no, there is nothing in the letter,

** 5 everything that follows after that, and the additienal

6 question and answer that I had, just mova to strike all of

7 that.

8 Or if Your Honor would, I could go into tho

9 matters that Mr. Luxenberg embelliched on the answer,

to if that's your desire. But if you grant the motion to

11 strike, I won't find it necessary to go into this question

12 about a mile and that's all they'd allow us to go. *

13 I don't know what he's talking about.

14 THE WITNESS: I will be glad to explain it

15 further.

IG MR. bliITH: Well, Mr. Berger, as I road that

17 letter, at the very least the Borough of Ellucod City tms

18 faced with the assertion by Pennsylvanis Power Ccmpany

to that ' they had the right to foreclose Ellwood City from

20 going into that area. I mean whether Pennsylvania Poucr

21 was correct in asserting that or not is one question.
.

22 But it seems to me that that paragraph Ho. 1
. .

'

23 sayd that --

24 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, I would like to

25 discuss this and follow this up with you, but I trauld like

- -.. ~ - - .- - ~ . . - - . -- _ - .
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1 to do it without the witness present.
m

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. We will excuse

3,, the witness for a minute.

4 THE WITNESS: I would like to say, sir, that

'- 5 I would object to being excused if there is going to be

6 some discussion without the Borough of Ellwood City being

7 present as to whether we did something illegal.

8 This is kind of a shock to me. If we did comethinc
9 illegal, we have a partner. And if the partner Penn Power,

10 is here, discussing the legality or illegality of what

11 my borough has done, it worries me.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will excuse you, anyway,

( 13 Mr. Luxenberg.

14 (Witness temporarily excused. )

15 MR. STEVEN DERGER: Mr. Smith --

16 (Board conference.)

17 liR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr. Smith, if I can try and

18 give you my besh understanding of what took place, and

19 maybe we can try and reach some kind of understanding

20 with regard to it.

21 At the time of the negotiation of the contract,
.

22 it is my understanding the question of annexation came

23 up. And the question is, the Borough of Ellucod City saying,

24 well, what hapi: ens if we annen? Can wo serve in the areas

25 that we annex?
!

!

. - . - - - . -
- -- -
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l

1 Now Pennsylvania Power Company is certified

- ~ .

2 to serve in all of'the areas surrounding the Borough of

3 Ellwood City. And in order for the Borough of Ellwood City,

5 4 to serve in newly annexed arets s, I imagine that Pennsylvania

** 5 Power Company would have to be decertified, if you will,

6 and the Borough of Ellwood City --

and 7 7

8

9

to

11

12

i

(' 13

14

15 ,

16

17

18

19

20

21
.

22

.

24

25

4
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S8 ; CHAIICIAN RIGLER: That s c question I had5

^

bwl 2 for you. What is Pennsylvania Pcwar's position with

, 3 respect to any preemptive positions in Ponnsylvania law
,r

4 that would allow a municipal to take over the service of

5 customers within the municipcl limitc, whether or not theN

6 existing supply consents to that take over?

7 M. STEVEN BERGER: Ara you talking about

3 in a newly annexed area?

CHAIPJIAN RIGLER: Well, either. Either within9

to existing municipal boundaries or in newly annexed areas,

if there is some type of a grandfather clause there.yy

M R. STEVEN BERGER: As to enisting12

customers inside what is already the Borcugh, it is myI 13

.' understanding that the Borough has an absolute right to33

serve those customers. Except with regard to what may be15

established between the parties as to contract rates.,Gi

CHAIIU1AN RIGLER: Right, but there would be acme

sort of compensation for:Cula, but the BoIOugh could

preempt service for those --g

MR. STEVEH BERGER: I don't know that therag

would be a compensation formula, I don't knou that theyg

wouldn't have to duplicate facilities, I don'i: knew if they

? would have to condemn facilities, I don't know the ancwers

to thcGe questions, your Honor.

CHAIPhiAN RIGLER: All right.

-. . - - - . - . . - - - . _ . . - , --
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MR. STEVEN BERGER: Nou, as to areas that are
m

2 newly annexed, where Pennsylvania Power Cenpany is already

certified as the supplier, it is my understanding that*
, _

i
i 4 Pennsylvania Power Company is the supplier in those areas,

** 5 and the public utilities comaission of Pennsylvania would have
6 to be approached as to the question of anybedy else supplantinc

7 Pennsylvania Power Company in those newly annened areas.

O CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Dces the Pennsylvania Utilities

9 commission'have arate authority within the boundarias of

to municipalities that are furnishing their own service?

II MR. STEVEN BERGER: That's a very interesting

12 question, which we discussed with Mr. Urian semawhat, if

13 I recall. I believe there is a Sonate bill pending now in
'

14 the Pennsylvania Legislature to provide for that.

15 Right now it is my understanding that it is entirely rates,

16 and what have you, with regard to electric service ara
*

17 entirely within the purview of Borough council.

18 But outside the Borough with regard to

19 service and rates, it is established that Pennsylvania i

20 Utilities Commission is the one having jurisdiction over those

21 questions..

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I understand what you have

23 said up this point. I am not entirely clear about the legal

24 effect of annexation. I have trouble distinguishing between

25 municipal boundaries and municipal boundarios craated by

. - - . . . -- . . . - - . . . -
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annexation - I don't understand why if. the PUC does not havebw3 ;

authority within an existing municipal authority, it would^

2

not lose authority over the area covered by annexation.
3

,
e

(, f4R. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, I think that's
4

e questicon, one. I am not -- I think we are on one side
.. ,

f that question and there may be people who are en the other
6

side of it. I am not sure that it's been fully litigated or
7

'? litigated at all. What I do know, is that I believe that
3

as to when thF Public Utilities Conmission came into
g

effect, there were certain municipalitios with incorporated

limits as of the time that the Public Utilities Commission
11

came into effect.
12

When you asked me the questions as to present
,

i 13

incorporated boundaries of a municipality, I was speaking

in terms of a municipality as it was incorporated at the

time that the .Publ'.c Utilities Commission was astablished
16

in Pennsylvania.

That's the way I think about it.

As to future annexations and annexations which
19

have taken place since that time, and whether or not the

question has been litigated, I really don't have answers
. .

for.
22

*. CHAI!WAN RIGLER: The problem is that tl'at
23

bears really on the interpretation of paragraph one of the
24

July 30, 1966 letter that you are discussing with the
*

25

1
1

I

i
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|
bw4 !I. Witness right now, decon't it? |

2 MR. STEVEN BERGER: somewhat, and I am glad that

3 we have had this disqusssion,,

u -

( 4 I would like to go a little bit further as to

'. 5 really the circumstances surrounding the inclusion of

6 paragraph one and what my understanding of it is.

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Not in lieu of tostomony,

'8 but with that understanding, we will allow you to explain

9 the position the company will be taking.

10 Is that a fair statement?

11 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I think that's a fair

12 statement.

13 CHJtIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

14 MR ,, STEVEN BERGER: If the Ccmpany deems it

15 necessary to take a position.

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

17 MR. SMITH: Uould you address yourself to the

18 language in paragraph one.

19 MR STEVEN BERGER: Paragraph cne?,

20 MR. SMITH: I realize there are two sentences

21 here that don't seem to mesh. One is a reference to not
.

22 opposing, as compared to a waivar of a right to serve.

~
~ 23 MR. STEVEN DERGER: Yes.

24 MR. SMITH: It is poorly written. If you will

25 excuse me, I hope I --

- . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . ._ _ __ . . _



..

6455

MR. STEVEU BERGER: I don' t know, I was just think-
bw5

m
2 int the same thing.

3/ (Laughter.)
,

- 4 24R. SMIT 11: This is what is confusing rae.

%
5 gin, g[EVEN BERGER: All right. I think what is

6 involved here is this: I think that when the question of
,

7 annexaction came up, the position which Pennsylvania Power*

8 took was, let's see where we have cur investments and see

9 where we don't have our investments. Ws. have money invested

10 in cartain areas surrounding the Borough of Elluoed City,

11 and we have got to protect ov" investments with regard to

12 that. We are not about to waiva cur right to serve, our rights

( 13 under Pennsylvania law, to serve in areas where wa are

14 presently serving and havainvestments and have facilities.

15 !!owever, as to areas that are virgin, the farm-

IG land that Mr. Luxenberg was talking about, where we have

17 no investment, if the Borough brings within its

la incorporated limits those virgin territories, that's snother

>

19 matter. They can serve in those areas, if they want to'

'

! 20 serve in those areas, and we won't contest it.

.' 21 Whether or not the Borough, after anne::ation,
i

22 would have to go to the PUC and got Pennsylvania decertified,
*

.

23 I can't give you the definitive answer that I would like to

24 give you on that question.

25 But I think that's really what is involved in

1

m-w + e eem m e, ** m- i= -wo-- e- m.mme.** -e,--..% ~, - - - -
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bw6 1 Section 1. The point I was trying to bring out with the

m 2 Witness is that we, that is, Pennsylvania Power, did not

3 extract from the Borough of Ellwood City any rights it
o'

f 4 may have had or has to serve in areas annexad, where Pennsylvan :a.

5 Power is presently serving.

6 We merely said we intend to protect our rights,

7 and we are not going to waive our rights.

8 That's all that was done. That's all

9 that I am saying...

10 MR. CHARNO: Could wo ask one - .

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: ' Wait a minute.
,

-

12 (Board Conference.)
*

,

t

13 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I just would note that

14 Mr. Edgerly informs me that, of course, if Pennsylvania |

15 Power were to be supplanted in any area where it
, , .

16 served, it would have to petition the Public Utilities
!

17 Commf.ssion for a certificate of abandonment to allcw it to

18 stop sarving in an area where it was cartified. So that

19 that would be involved as well, and I would think the PUC woul6

20 necessarily be involved.

21 MR. CHARNO: We would like to ask cne question for j

|
22 clarification. Counsel made a rather lengthy explanation

1

.' 23 of the position of the Pennsylvania Power. And there is one
,

|

24 point that seems to me absent. Is it Counsel's understanding

25 of the facts relating to paragraph numbered one in the letter
t

*

:

"MN*'*DMd'*'he 9 - .._w, w%, , _ ,
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I agreement that with respect to future annexation of

'7 2''
undeveloepd areas, Pennsylvania Power was waiving its

3 right to serve commercial and industrial customers, or only,
. ,g_.

I # waiving its right to serve residential customers in those

5'
areas?.

6 We note that the letter agreement is very

7 specific on that point.

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, if it is specific,

9 then you don't have to ask the question.

10 MR. CHARNO: I want to find out what Counsal's

11 point is. If he's making the argument that there was an

12 agreement that went beyond the specific terms of this letter

13 agreement, and they, in fact, waived more than is apparent'

;

14 from this letter agreement, if that is what he is trying to

15 elicit from the Witness, I think it is appropriate to find

10 that out at this time.

17 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I think the ltter speaks

18 to that question. I couldn' t speculate as to other matters.

19 I wasn't privy to negotiations. I can't give you a specific

20 answer as to that, as to whether or not Pennsylvania

21 Power would come in and say the Borough of Ellwood City, you
,

22 can't erve this cutoner, because he's not a residential custo-

-~ 23 mer. Whether or not they would have a right to do it, a new

24 industrial customer locating in an annexed area of a

25 municipality --

!-

.. -- _ . _ _ . . . . . ._
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bw8 i MR. CHARN0- That's not part 'of your presentation
m

2 of the f acts here, and what you are trying to prcve with

this Witness here at this tine; is that correct?,
,

4'

MR. STEVEN 4ERGER: That's not part of it, that's

5s. Correct.

6
MR. CHARNO: Fine.

'

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Shall we return to the witnoss ,

8
P . ease?l

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Well, chay.

10 CHAIRMA$' RIGLER: Did you have a further

11 point, Mr. Berger?

12 MR. STEVEN DERGER: No. I was at the point

13 where I was just asking just the one quection, which I wanted

14 to, as to whether or not they had given up anything more

15 than I think what the letter says it gave up.

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right, and your

I7 pending question to the Board was wiether you wanted to, ;

l

18 whether you should proceed via motion to strike or further |

l

I9 questions?

20 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Yes. There was a
'

21 question as to the one-mile limitation he spoke of. I
,

22 don't know what he's talking about. The cnsver uns, no,

23 not in the letter, and he went on with this one-mile business.*

24 I really don't know what he is talking about.

25 If the Board deena it cppropriate to go into, I

..-...-., - . . - - . . . .- . . - . . - . -- - -
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1 will go into it. If you grant the motion to strike, I

'

2 will stop it at this point.
,

CHAIN MGLER: The Beard isn't going to give3j

4 you any advice as to how to proceed.'

N ) 5 MR. STEVEN SERGER: I move to strike.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right, we will strike
6

all portions of the answer to the question, e:: cept that7

8 Portion in which the Witness indicistes that there is nothing

in the ltter itself. The remainer of the answar will be9

stricken.10

BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:
li

12 0 Mr. Luxenberg, you said that you road

fir Urian's testinony before this Board. Do you recall this
13

series of questions and answers? This appears at pages
14

4986 and 87 of the transcript here.
15

The question was asked of Mr. Urian: "Did
1G

you ever evidence your desire to Pennsylvania Power Company
j7

that the Borough would like to serva a particular customer
18

i

served by Pennsylvania Power Company at the time?"gg

Mr. Urian's answer was,: "I believe at this
20

p ints this would definitely be hearsay. I was under the
21

advice of our attorney who had, in fact, stated to me that
22

in the past and on occasions which he pinpointed, that~
*

23

Pennsylvania Power was asked, and they did not receive the ,

24

approval of Pennsylvania Power to serve that custorcer."
25 ,

I
:

e

- .-...- . - , , - . - . . .--. . - _ .-
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1 " Question. You are talking about Mr. Luxenberg

m
2 now?"s

3 " Answer. Yes, I am."

( 4 "Did Mr. Luxenberg tell you which customera were

s 5 involved and what, in fact, had been cona in the way of

6 communication?"

7 The answer was: "There were meetings with

8 officials of Pennsylvania Power, and I am relating what

9 Mr. Luxenberg told me. There were meetings with

10 members of Pennsylvania Power, reprasentatives of Pennsylvania

11 Power and the serving of industrial customers was requested

12 and discussed, and Mr. Luxenberg's words to me was, there

13 was an absolute no. I do not know of the specific
(

14 customers they discussed."

My question to you, Mr. Luxenberg is -- well,15

16 I guess there is a pending question.
|
'

Do you recall that testimony?
37

A Yes.18

19 0 Do you know specific industrial customers

that the Borough of Ellwcod City has asked for the right20

to serve, were presently being served by Pennsylvania
21

.

Power Company and an express refusal was given by Pennsylvania
; - 22
| (
t ~

.- Power?23

A Yes. || 24

0 Would you give the namas of those customers?
25

.--_ - _ ___. _. .._ __ ._. _ . _ .
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A I can name cne in particular, baccuse it wa.3
'

2
just recalled to me by this letter herc, Ryman Engiaeering
Company.,

.

(L Any others?

s 5
A The answer to your question, specifically, goes

S
not one individual customer. We vero constantly asking

7
could we serve industrial customers. We talked about

8
every one of these six that are listed on page 2 of the

8
letter, the Columbia Gas Ccmpany, the Soloman's Dry

10
Cloaning, Ryman Engineering, Ellwood City Ice Company,

II
Wayne Lumber Company, George W. Dienk Supply Company.

12
These were not giant industrial customers, those

13
were the kind of custcmers that Ellwood City had the facilitics

14 to serve.
15 There wasn't any problem serving them at all with
16 whatever lines we had, and I don't know the nunbers of what
17 we are talking about there.

18
Pennsylvania Power had then anel they said they

19 aera keeping then, period.
20

That had gone on many times. During the s r.e period
21

af time we would discuss the possibility of serving industry..

22 chis was our goal.
~

ESS 23*

24

25

-.- _. . -. . - - ._.
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'
arl O You said that the Borough had the physical

,

2
capability of serving those custcmors?

3
j _

g y,3,

#
Q Am I to assuma from your answer t':at you didn't

5 have the physical capability to serve the larger customors?

6 A That's right, we did not.

7
Q And you couldn't serve --

8 MR. SMITH: Mr. Lu::enberg, how can you say that

9 Pennsylvania Power denied you parmis0 ion to corvo tha six

IO customers referred to in the letter agrecment since paragraph

II 2 of th.st agreement indicates that the compcny vill consent

12 to the Borough's serving those customars?

'

13 THE WITNESS: I am corry, sir. My understanding

14 of his question was, prior to this agreement. That was what

15 the intent of my answer was, prior to this agreement.

16 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

17 Q As to industrial customars sther Phan these

18 customers that are reflected in the July 30, 1966 letter, am

19 I correct that the Borough could not physically serve those

20 customers, the larger industrial customers, without obtaining

21 some kind of additional physical properties in ordar to,

22 serve them?

* ~ - 23 A Correct.

24 Q When you talk in terms of Pennsylvania Power
!

| 25 Company refusing to give you the right to serve

- - . - - - . - - _. -
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1 industrial custoners, you are talkin:j again in the context

m
E of-filing a rate for 69 k'I service?

3 A No, indeed I am not.
d

b 4 Q Tell us what you are talking about?

s 5 A I am talking.about at cvory discussion wa over hadz

6 the impression I always got was that they had the right

7 and we didn't. At that point wo wara not under the '*ederal_

G Power Commission. We were t.ulder tho Public Utility

9 Commission.

10 Q Don't you have the absolute right to serva any

11 customer inside the Borough?

12 A This is an excellent question and it is about

( 13 the third time you have asked it, and it is going to be the

14 fourth time that I have answered it. I don't know.

15 Pennsylvania Power has served them in the Eorough. Whether

16 we have the right to go in and take over that customar, I

17 don't know the answer to that. I know it would be one lu-lu

18 of a battle if we tried it.

19 Q You know that Pennsylvania ?cwer Company couldn't

20 serve within the Borough without the Dorough having given it

21 the right to serve in the Borough?
e

22 A I imagine that's true.

.* 23 Q You imagine it is true? As Borough solicitor,.

24 wouldn't you know that?

'

25 A You are going back now 50, 75 years. I don't know

- - - . . . - . - - _ . --. - - - ._ -
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I what the law was then or what happened then.

|' 2 O Would you take a icok at paragraph 4 of

3 the contract again?

( 4 A Okay.

5 0 Did you ever write to the company in ecnformitys

6 with paragraph 4 of the contract asking the company to

7 waive its right to conset to the service by the Borough of a

8 customer then being served by Pennsylvania Power Company, be 5%

9 industrial or otherwise?

10 A I doubt it.

11 Q To your knowledge, has there been any industrial

12 customer, residential customer or comnarcial customer

13 inside the Borough being served by Pennsylvania Powar

14 Company which has either come to the Barough or which the

15 Borough has approached with regard to the question of the

16 supply of electric service and the customer involved was

17 desirous of changing power suppliers, but the Borough of

18 Ellwood City was precluded from providing service to that

19 customer because of the operation of the agreement?

20 A I don't recall of any.

21 Q prior to the signing of the July 30, 1966 lotter,
e

22 do you recall your negotiations with representatives of

. ~ . 23 Pennsylvania Power Company that you talhad about this

24 morning?

25 A Yes.

. - . . . . - . ..__- . - . . . . - - .

Ya
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g Q Did you ever ask for ths right to serve a

^'
( 2 particular customer at that time and get r!.fuced?

3 A Well, we certainly asked for the rit!ht to serve
J ,-

( 4 industry. We were refused, period. It was not

% 5 discussable.

6 Q The right to servo industrial customors that

7 you didn't have the physical capability to serve?

A That may be right, but our position was thatg

9 if we had the right to serve them, we would go cut and

to get the physical capabilities to do it, or at leust

certainly go out and find out whether we financially could;y

do it. This is what we had tried to do for 30 years.12

Q Did you talk to the industrial custOtsrs?
13

14 There wouldn't have been any problem withA

the industrial customers if we didn't have any problem15

with Pennsylvania Power Company.
16

O Why wouldn't there have been any proiM n with

" ^ 8 " "'8
18

A If we had an agreea.ent with the power companyjg

a .ey aea e us to do h, W mld20

there have been any problem with the industrial c:nstomers?
o

O Do you think the industrial custon.crs have a desire

to keep Pennsylvania Power Company as their power supplier?,.

A We don't generate power, wo distributo. It

would have still be Pennsylvania ~ Power Company'c power.1

_ ._. _ . _ _ _ . .
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I Q Do you know the services performed by

n
2 Pennsylvania Power Conpany for the industrial custonars

3 it serves at retail that it doesn't provide to
,

4 industrial customers that are sorved by a municipality

*. 5 at retail?

6 A I don't personally know them, but I imagino

7 there are some. .

8 Q Would you believe they are pretty 9:: tensive?

9 A I would imagine that the Borough, if wa

10 had the physical facilities and were making the noney out of

11 the industrial customers, that I am quita suro Pennsylvania

12 Power is, would do the same thing, or break our backs trying.

( 13 O Do you think the industrial customer would be

14 happy about the prospect of having a Borough council

15 set the rates?

16 MS. URBAN: Objection. I believa this ic beyond

17 the scope of direct.

18 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.

19 THE WITNESS: The answer to that is, I think the

20 industrial customer would be more than happy to. We

21 have always had lower rates than Pennsylvania Power, and
e

22 it would be a tremendous inducement for industry to come

23 into a devastated area that Ellwood City is right nov.*
.

24 It would be, I think, an industrial customer would ba

'

25 mor chan happy provided we had the capabilitics of doing it

.

l
. ~ _ _ . - -. - - . .- -
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I far happier than they are probably with the regulatory

n. ,

4 bodies.

3 (Pause.)
;

4 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I have no further questions,

5 Your Honor.g

6 CHAIRMAN RICl29.: Are you going to ask sone
.~

7 questions, Ms. Urban?
,

8 MS. URBAN: Yes, I am.

9 May we have a short recess?

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will giva you fiva minutes.

11 (Recess.)

12 REDIRECT EX7u.IMATIONv

g 13 BY MS, URBAN:

14 Q Mr. Luxenberg, can I refer you again to the

15 letter agreement that you were discussing earliar?

16 A Okay, i
i

17 0 Is there anything outsido the letter agreement I

ts which prevents the Borough from fully e:: tending into !

19 newly annexed areas? i

20 A Well, as I started to say, when we discussed this

21 in negotir,tions, we tried to negotiate for one in
.

~ 22 particular listed there, the Borough of Ellport, which is
i

.- 23 a contiguous community. It is built up. It la about a
|

|

24 thousand people. We got nowhere with those negotiations. I

25 The other part of the negotiation was could we movc

3 * . - . . - - - - . - -- - %...-
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1 into the farm territory to the north.- We negetlated i: hat

m
2 and we didn't spell it cut in tharc, buu it vac cur

3 understanding with Penn Power that we would not go halfway

4 to Newcastle or three-quarters of the way to Rowcastle,

5 We were only going to go out literall*1 to tho top of theg

6 hill, which is about a mile. That is what I wac trying to

7 explain before when I didn't undersud all the objections.

8 CHAIM!AN RIGLER: The question waa, was there

9 anything that prevented you from doing so?

10 THE WITNESS: Was there anything'that
i

11 prevented us from annexing or from serving?

12 CHAIItMAN RIGLER: From serving.

( 13 THE UITNESS: The question I don't think has

14 yet been decided by the Pennsylvania courts, although I

15 don't know that. It is a difficult question. Thoro havo

16 been several fights over it. Many of them have just died

17 without going all the way up to the Supreme Court on it.

18 I don't know the answer. If I may, it has sinca gotten to be

i
19 worse because two, three years ago, whenever it was,

20 Pennsylvania had several Constitutionc1 anandments, one of

21 which did away with all annexations in which the constitution
.

22 directed the legislature that they mandated them within two

23 years to pass a uniform annexation law.*
.

24 That was, I don't know, four or five years ago.

\
25 The legislature has not done it. The Pennsylvs.nia Supreme

--- - - - - -_ . - -
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I
Court says since they haven't done it', you can't anne.c

,m
2 anything. So wo are in a real bind at the mouent. 13ut

3 that's been in the last three or i ar years'. Not at the
*

. ,-

( 4 time of these negotiations.

5s BY MS. URBAN:

6 0 !!r. Luxenberg, you testified tha': Ellwcod City did

7 not have the physical capabilities to serve inductries.

8 Were you referring to the physical capabilitics to serve.

9 industries at high voltage?

10 A At this 69 kV or anything of that type, that

11 is what I was intending to mean, yes.

12 Q Are you aware of any request that Ellwood City

13 provide service to an industrial customer who was being

14 served at the time by Pennsylvania Power Company?

15 A Yes.

16 (Whereupon, the reporter read the

17 last question, as requested.)

18 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I think that'3 been ashod

19 and answered, Your IIonor. I object:.

20 MS. URBAN: Your Ucnor, I think the record is

21 confused. I do not believe that question hcd baan asked
.

22 and answered.

23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Are you aaking if ha received a
*

.

24 request from the industry?

i
'

25 MS. URBAN: Yes, I am.

-. . _ . .- . .-.
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1 CHAIRMAli RIGLER: I don't believe that question

m
2 has been asked.

3 BY MS. URBAI;:

4 Q Mr. Luxenberg, could you give us an exanple of

5 such a request?g

6 A of an industry that asked us to serve them?

7 0 Yes, sir.

8 A When Penn Powar was already corving them?

9 Q Yes, sir.

10 A Yes, the Ellwood Knitting !! ills would be one

11 of them. They wanted to know if we would do it chenpor,

12 frankly. Said yes, if we have the right to do it. And

13 the capacity,the physical capacity.

14 Q Mr. Luxenberg, where are they locatod? Ara

15 they within or outside the Borough limits? |

16 A At the time they were located within the

17 Borough limits. They have since expanded and have moved j

18 out to the outskirts. They are probably in Duquesno's

19 territory now. They may be in Penn Power's. I am not sure

20 which.
.

21 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Could we put a timeframa
.

22 on that? It would be helpful for our purposes.

23 BY MS. URBAN:i *
.

1

24 Q Mr. Luxenberg, when was the requent made?

A I am trying to put it before or after this25

i

. . . -- . . _ - - - . . .
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i agreement. It might have been before. I don't remember.

( 2 It's been a long time ago. That's one that I recall

3 specifically.,
,

( 4 Q Have there been any requests for cervice made

4 5 after this contract and agreement?

6 A Yes. Mr. Uran has informed me that he is

7 presently in negotiations with ono or two of the small
:

8 industries that have moved into the U.S. Steel Industrial

9 Park.

10 MS, URBAN: We have no further --

11 MR. REYNOLDS: Excuse me. I think that he

12 misinterpreted the question.

13 THE WITNESS: Could be.

14 MR. REYNOLDS: Wa will go ahead and do what she

15 wants, if she is going to wind it up there. I am sorry.

16 MS. URBAN: We have no further questions.

17 RECROSS EXAMINATION

18 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

19 Q Mr. Luxenberg, if the Borough of Ellwood City

20 were to take on large industrial customers which are not

21 being served at 69 kV, isn't it true that the es:isting
,

22 substation that Ellwood City receives power from Pennsylvania

*'
23 Power Company would have to be enlarged in order to serve thosa

24 new inudstrial customers?

25 A I have no knowledge of that at all. It wouldn't
|

|

|

- . - . . . -
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1 surprise me, but I have no knowledge of it.

2 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I have no further quastions,

3 Your Honor.

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Thank you, Mr. Lu::enberg.

4 5 THE WITNESS: If the Board ploaso, I would like

6 to state something, if I may.

I don't care whether it is on the record or7

8 off the record.

g MR, STEVEN BERGER: Let's go off the record.>

to CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)99

12 (Witness excused.)

MR. CHARNO: The Cepartment would like to offer
i 13

as DJ 585 for identification a threc-page document14

entitled " Exhibits." This document contains an inde:c15

f the pages of the Department's deposition excerptu
16

_ hich are Exhibits 550 through 583.w
37

.We w uld also like to offer that in ovidence
18

at this time.jg

(The documents referrod to20

war marked DJ E: hibit 585
21

f r identification.)22

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Hearing no objection, it will*
.

23

be received into evidence at this time.g

25

. , - - - .- .- - - .. .
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(The document previously

2 barked DJ E::hibit 585 for'

3 identification uns received.

4 in evidence.)

s 5 MR. CHARNO: As the parties Wero praviously

6 informed, we have been contacted by Dr. Wein who is ill

7 and under the care of a physician. As of this morning

a he hopes to be able to appear here for crocs-examination

on Wednerday. That's the latest and best estimate we have.9

CHAIRMMI RIGLER: Thank you. ~

10

MR. CHARNO: We would at this time propose toj;

12
g forward with the offering of the depositians.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Right.
( 13

My recollectinn is that the entire list of
14

depositions have been offered into evidenca, and we are
15

n w re eiving bjections from the Applicants commencing
16

with Department Exhibit 563.

MR. REYNOLDS: As to Exhibit 563, Applicants
18

would object to the marked testimony appearing atg

pages 36 and 37 which deal with the subject of customer
20

conversions between the Electric Illuminating Company

and !!unicipal Electric Light Plant of Cleveland as involving

an area of activity at the retail level which in not*
.

relevant to the matters in controversy in this proceading.

\ CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Off the record.
25

. . . . ~ . , _ . _ _. . _ _ _._

v
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1 (Discussion off the record.)

m' ' 2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Charno.

3 MR. CHARHO: We praviously have argued tha
,

b 4 issue of whether retail competition is relevant. We will

s 5 rely upon our past arguments.

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I believe the Board also had

7 observed at one point, had it not, that a desire on the

8 part of CEI to acquire customers of Muni might not be

9 read as anticompetitive, but might be read as indicating

to one of the objectives of competition, namely to acquire

11 additional customers? Didn't we observe that previously?

12 MR. CHARNO: I believe the Board has observed that.

( 13 I think the competitive conte:tt in which CEI is taking

14 steps, performing actions, employing a course of conduct

15 which is anticompetitive in effect makes the conte:ct of i

;

16 significance. Makes it possible to view the activities )

17 such as refusal to engage in coordinated operation,

|

18 considerably more meaningful than if one docen't know that

19 there is an ongoing program and a company objective to got

20 10 times as many conversions to CEI as away from CEI.

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But let mo be clear on this.
1~

1

22 The Departnant is not arguing in this proceeding, is it,

23 that it wants CEI to forego competition for cdditional'
.

24 customrs?

'
| 25 MR. CHARNO: Oh, certainly not.
l .

!
'

~ ~._. - . _ _ _ . . _ . _ . . .

.a.



. . --. ._. _ . . _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _

- , :.w- --
. . = - = - ..----..w- ~ ~ .m.=- . w=- . .._. = = : .u . a w -.

crl4 6475

1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

2 MR. HJELMFELT: I would like to addrass that

3 objection also, and note that on page 37 there is a tie-in,
.

b 4 of that goal to the generation cutagen experienced by

s 5 the municipal system and an indication that the goal

6 change from a one-to-one customer ratio to a 10-to-1 ratio

7 at the time those outages became more frequent.

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The objection will be overruled.

9 HR. REYNOLDS: I would object to the testimony

to on page 56, and I must confess, Your Honor, that the basis

11 for my objection is that essentially I really don't

12 understand what the tastimony on 56 goes to, and therefore

( 13 what it could posnibly be ralevant to.

14 As it stands, it doesn't seem to me to be relevant

15 to anything that's involved in this proceeding. I wonder if

16 it is relevant to anything else. I just can't make heads

17 nor tails out of what it is here for.

18 If the Department has some responso, I am receptive

*

19 to it.

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Charno.

21 MR. CHARNO: I believe that the salen
.

22 coordination is a further amplication of Mr. Farling's
,

+' 23 position.

24 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

MR. CHARNO: Mr. Zittman 18' identified as'

25

. . . , . _ . . _ _ ___ . ..
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ar15

1 the author of a document in evidence, at this time, but I
m

2{
don't have the exhibit number.

1

3f CHAIRHAH RIGLER: All right, the objection,

( '

4 will be sustained and we will strike on page 56 everything

'
. 5 on that page down to lina 23.

,

6 MR. REYMOLDS: All right, and then the only other

7 thing that I have with respect to this exhibit pertains

8 to the marked testimony on the top cf page SS, and then

9 going over to the bottom of 60 and up at the top of 61,

10 which relates to opinion survey material, and in, I under-

11 stand the prior ruling of the Eoard, that that material is

12 admissible for purposes of demonstrating that the market

! 13 in the Cleveland area is both price-sensitive and reliability-
14 sensitive, but that not for other purposes.

15 If that is so, I would object to the admiscibility

16 of this testimony for cny reason other than the limited

17 reason that the Board has already pronounced.

18 MR. CHARNO: I think it is clear from revicwing

19 the testimony the witness goes beyond the opinica survey

20 testimony and states after it would be implied, at the top of

21 page 61, which relates to the opinion survey, I take his.

22 next sentence to be a statem:nt concerning the acquisition

r
23 of MELP based on something outside the survey.

24 CHAIRMMT RIGLER: The testimony will be linited in
)

s

$

. _.-. .._. _ . _.- - _. _ _ . _ _
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1 accordance with the understanding of Applicant's

" 2 counsel and I would have to note that on page 61, if the

3 witness' knowledge of his company policy comac from

f 4 reading newspapers, we wouldn't put any weight on that.

S MR. REYNOLDS: Other than that, Mr. Chairman,,
,

6 my only other objection with respect to this exhibit

7 goes to the continuing objection on behalf of all parties

8 cther than the Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company.

9 I would also object on bohnif of all Applicants --

10 I am sorry, I said all parties -- I meant all Applicants

11 other than Cleveland Elcctric Illuminating Company, and I

12 would also object on behalf of all Applicants to the

13 introduction of e:tcerpts of Mr. Parling's deposition cince

14 he is neither an officer, director or managing agent

15 and was not at the time he testified.

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Those objections vill be

17 cverruled and subject to our rulings with respoet to

18 objections and motions to strike, we will receive 563

19 into evidence.

20 (The document previously

21 marked DJ 563 for identifica-
.

22 tion, was roccivad in evidence. )

, 23 MR. REYNOLDS: DJ Exhibit 564, I would note

24 the continuing objection on behalf of all the Applicants

( other than the Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company25

. _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . . _ .- - . . _ . .
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with respect to this exhibit.i
'

2 In addition, I would make the objection oni

3 behalf of all Applicants to the introduction of e::cerpts
.

b 4 . of testimony from the deposition of Mr. Michnol Titus

5 since he was neither an officer, director or managing'
=

agent at the time he testified.6

CHAI1 Ugli RIGLER: Eoth of thosa objections7

will be overruled. We will receive 564 into evidence.8

(The document previously9

marked DJ 564 for identifica-10

tion was roccived in evidence.}g

MR. REYNOLDS: 565, on this exhibit I would
12

* ** '#I #EE"" "9 " E"Y " "UY '( 13

the portion that has been designated by red-lining, on

the grounds that it has no relevance to mattars at issue

here. It relates solely to studies conducted by CEI over
6

the course of the years with respect to the purchase of

* * "" " "" ** *
18

other studies in this area conducted by CEI. I really

don't know that it has any relevance to matters in issue in

this case.

cnd 9 -

22

e
23

24
\

95;

|

. _ _ . , . - _ _ . -_. . - - _ - - ~ - - - -- ---

{
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I CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The acquisition or
,

; 2 elimination of a competitor would be. That objec'ica vouldc

: 3 be overruled..

( 4 MR. REYNOLDS: That objection and, therefore, the

s 5 ruling would also relate to pages 40 and. 49 uhich also

6 deal with these studies. I just wanted it so the record

7 is clear what portions of the' testinony I vas addresning.

8 The same objection goes to 48 and 49.

9 'uling wouldCHAIINAN RIGLER: All right. Our r

10 be the same.

II MR. REYMOLDS: Then I would object, making the

12 continuing objection on behalf of all Applicants other than

( 13 CEI, with respect to Ethibit 565,

14 CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: The continuing objection is

15 overruled and we will receive 565 into evidence at this

16 time.

17 (The document previously marked

to Exhibit DJ-565 for identifi-

19 cation, was received in

20 ovidence.)

! 21 HR. REYNOLDS: The next exhibit, 566, there are a
,

:

22 series of marked pages, 60 to 61, 83, 85, 109, 110, 111,
.,

l
'

23 and 132 And the testimony that appears in those portiont
'

24 of this deposition transcript relate to the practices and

i.
25 activities of CEI at the retail level with respect to service

_ _ _ . . _ . _ . _ . ._ __ - . . _ . . . _
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bw2 1 to its retail customers, specifically discussing what has

| 2 been called a red card charge in certain instances, and

3 what has baen called a white card chargo, which is another
*

. r

( 4 practice, and also scme discussion about metering boards

s 5 and the like.

6 The objection goes to the relevance of this kind

7 of testimony at the retail level and discussing activitics

8 and practices that related to CEI's retail customers in the

9 context of the present proceeding and the matters of

to controversy that are involved in the precent proceeding.

11 I would object to the introduction of this

12 material along with the other excorpts of Mr. Wynan's

( 13 deposition.

14 MR. CHARN : The Department would adopt its

15 prior position on competition at retail, and

16 restate .that it is not the Department's position that CEI

17 should not be in competition.

18 Wo.would further note that at pages 111 and

19 112 the factor of service reliability and its aid to CEI

20 in competing with MELp is specifically outlined.

21 MR. RLTiOLDS: I did not include 111 and 112
.

22 in my objeetion.

.* 23 MR. CHARNO- I am sorry.

24 MR. REYNOLDS: It was 110 and 111. I don' t have

''
25 112

. . . . _ _ _ ~ __ ~ _.
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I MR. HJELMFELT: 112 is not part of it. I thinkbw3

p 2 it is 111 and 113.
3 MR. CHARNO: That is correct. It is 111 and 113.

b 4 MR. HJELMFELT: This also goes'to the types of
5 things that CEI did in competitive areas that it did not

6 do in noncompetitive areas.

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right, that objection

8 will be overruled consistent with the ruling we made the
9 last time we argued the extent and scope to which the Board

to should consider retail competition vis-a-vis the issues

11 in controversy in these proceedings.

12 MR. REYNOLDS: Lot me direct the Board's

- 13 attention.also to pages 70 to 72, which is not dissimilar

14 from the other category but at least in my view is

15 a little separate fum it. It deals with the matter of

16 solicitation of retail customers within the CEI territory.
17 I would make an objection to that kind of

f8 testimony, again to relevance grounds, although I think it

19 is probably something a little different from the prior
20 objection to the activities relating to the kinds of charges
21 and so on that we just addressed.

.

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, it is undisputed, isn't

,. 23 it, that CEI did solicit customers of the municipal

24 system?

k '

?.5 MR. REYNOLDS: Whether it is or isn't, is a differen-:

question from whether it is relevant or irrelevant.

- _. _- - . - . - -. .-

m- -- T- -
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CHAIR!!AN RIGLER: It is undisputed --y

MR. REYNOLDS: I am not disputing that CEI solicited' 2

ustomers.3
4,
*

f CHAIRMAM RIGLER: Right. So then we come to the4

question of whether that solicitation would be inconsistent

* U* * ** "" ** I "U * " "" ' ' * *6

I suppose that puts us back to the Board's
7

'

Predes obsenations, dat h Mgh be MEmh to Hnd
8

anything in those solicitations that would be objectionable.

At that point I suppose we would have to consider

the statement of the Department and the City of Cleveland

with respect to why they indicate general policies relating

to capturing retail custcmers as a group rather than

individually, would be important.

On that basis and with that observation we will
15

overrule the objection.

MR. REYNOLDS: Other than that, I will make the
17

cntinuining objection on bahalf of all Applicants other

than CEI with respect to Exhibit 566.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The continuing objection is

overruled and we will receive 566 into evidence.
21

~

,,, y. (The document previcusly

(.
22

'

marked Exhibit DJ-566 for.* 23

identification, was
24

( received in evidence.)

- . . _ . _ _ . . . _ . . - _ _ . _ _ . . . - . _ _ - . , _



- -

. ~ _ _ . . _ . . _ . _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ ,,

.-

bw5
1 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, could we break

2 for a second and maybe go off the record to talk cbout
|

'

3 scheduling for just a minute?,
'

[ 4 CHAIR 5Wi RIGLER: Sure,'-

s; 5 (Discussion off the record.)

6 CHAIR:W1 RIGLER: Let 3 go back on the record8

7 and break for lunch.

8 (Whereupon, at 12:50 p.m., the hearing was recassed:*

9 to reconvene at 1:30 p.m., this cane day.)

to ,

ES10 11

12

'(
i 14
.

15
,

16'

1

17

19

19

20

21

, 21
(.. -

.* 23

24

k 25

. - . - . . _- - _ - . .. _ . . - - . - . - - ..

.
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1

Ill i

1 AP1'SRNOON S2SSION !
arl |

C 2 (2:03 p.m.) |

3 MR. P.EYMOLDS: As to DJ 567, I t/culd r.ke thep
n(. 4 continuing objection on behalf of all applicanta other
,

% 5 than CEI.

6 CHAImiMi RIGLER: That objection vill La ovorrulei

7 and we will receive 567 into evidence at thic tiro.

0 (The documant prtvicucly

9 marked DJ 3G7 for identifica-

10 tion trac received in eviConco.) e
t
i

jg MR.REYNOLDS: On 558, I will objer.t to 'cctimony *c

12 on pages 14 and 15 ao being re_m.ote in + a. ,

13 CHAIP31AN RIGLER: All this, this relatas to !(' l

14 the ciretnastances undar which CEI was attanpting to !

15 - obtain rate equalization. We hcyo aircady indicated that
,

,

we consider that incident to fall into the ' good causo shcr." ,I16 ,

i!
Icategory and for that reason the objecticn will h.t |g7

|
overruled. .gg

1

MR. REYNOLD5: On pages 54 to 60, I will Objectgg

to that entire line of testimony ac being recche in tino )20.

and not relevant to the matters in issue, i

21 1
,

MR. CHARNO: Wo would note that this untherg

concerning the ICLP e:q:nnaion progra:a and possible inter-.-
3

connection of various municipal systanc '.s di..cctl-; tiad-

g

( in by the testimony appaaring in that portion tfnich I~r. :d,
i

!

L i |

'- -- r - - ~ - - - - - - . - _ _ ~ -
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1 Reynolds objects to the purposo and ranson behind the

b Z offers to interconnect that were coupleC with r:tc

3 equalization made by CEI at that tima.
O

4 We would note further that with raapcct to tha

s 5 matters in controversy, the mattere spacifically raser'

6 to the use of dominance to provcnt coerdinated cyarction

y between entities within the CCCT.

8 It would appear that the Pain 3cvills, Clevcland-
i

g Orrville interconnection would constituto coordinated opera-
|

10 tions between ent3 ties within the CCCT c3 defined in the

jy matters of controversy.

cnd 11 12

( 13

14

15

1G
i'

I17

18

19

l
20 l

l
l21

.

s

of

24
!

I

I

_ _.____ _ . _ _ . __ __ _ .__
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bwl j MR. REYMOLDS: Insofar as the testimony relszcs

p S12 2 to that, tha t , that cecm3 to me is clecrly cutsida tha

3 time period. It in all pre-1965,and whatever thu t? stim:ny

.b -
,.

4 might be that . relates to orrvilla and raina2ville r.nd/

5 the City of Cleveland is not a nattar that wc ild haic
g

6 any relevance here, even under the Board's ruling as to gocx1

7 cause with respect to tha intercdaneciten discuacions

8 between the City of Cleveland znd CEI.

MR.HJELMFELT: The testimony th3re diows -ho t9

in part the offer to interconnect in 1962 or '63 vca10
.

made in an effort to forestall the preposed e::pansiongj

12 f the municipal light plant uith the construct |.cn of-

a 75 megawatt unit, and that it was offered in the hopea
( 13
'

,that the City would interconnect with MELP' on the condition
14

of Price stabilization or rate stabilizction.15

C E M RIGLER: You said the City uould !
16

interconnect with IELP?
37

;

MR. HJELfGELT: Excusa m3, the City would
18

interconnect with CEI on that basis, rcther than interconnect-gg

ing with the other municipal systens.20

And I think that in the context of thcac pr:--
21

O

.- [- ceedings that that is relevant,not just to the price fi::ing22

f r which things of 1962 have already cene in, but with
'

, 23

respect to the entire contort of the situation that.,

c.4

exists today in the CEI sm ice area, and in the CAPCO' 25

. _ - - . - - . . . - -. ..- .--

+
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bw2
I area.

m
i 2 MR. REYNOLDS: I would like to c h M::. Hjnl::.2 cit

3 to point to ne where in this testirr.cny it ch./Js what ha just,
,

I 4 said that the testiraony shows. Chat v.cy be the c.i.lagt.rion ,

5 that the City intends to try to substantiato through c.viden0ss

6 it wants to put on, but the tantirtony to the c:: tent it relate.

7 to the Painesville, Orrvillo, Cleveland situatica indicates

8 that the Witness had very little recollecticn chout

9 that at all and doesn't at all support that C2I recpended

10 to that kind of a proposal in order to forootall any c:: hor

11 possible activity in another area.

12 If he's indicating that that is uliat this c':our,
3

( 13 I would like him to point to e;;actly where it i.1 it si: s .,

14 that.

15 MR. HJEIliFELT: That is certainly onc of the thin 7c i

j
16 I am going to be arguing, i

t
i

17 In that respect I would loch at pnge 3D t; hare !
1

18 the question was, Did CEI raiterate that prepocal in

19 the hope that the City would not construct that inter-

20 connection. The answer was made, we made this proposal in

21 good faith. It was obviously our hope that our propcaci, ,
,

22 would be accepted and this unaconcnic phanten cou12 nr

23 dropped.'

24 On page 60 the questien was asked: In mtding

25 this offer that you say was :*:ade in good f aith. in tim hope

I
i
e
i

...% .- %-, . ~~ - ,- _-
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bw3 1 that the City would accept ar. interconnect uith
n

( o
CEI in terns that would require the City to iner. case iu~

3 rates to the level of CEI's rates, wac it clso the hega;.

4 that in accepting CEI's offer, the City voul:3 drop its plan
\ 5 to make a $12 million addition to its plas.t?

G The answer is, yes.

7 I might also note that the proponed c: pert

8 testimony of Mr. Caruso states, "I beliove that an

9 interconnection by the City with 'other parties would

10 have been economic at any point in time.'" .And here ve3nav:

II a person who was at one time chairman and presidcat cf

12 CEI stating that it was CEI's positien that such an
1

( 13 interconnection would not be economically feasible.

I4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Hjelmfolt, are wc tr.lking

15 about two separate proposals in this testimony?

16 Directing your attantion to page 55, line C,

17 where there is discussion of the censtruction of

18 transmission lines betweenthe City and Painesville and

19 Orrville. Is that a separate preposal?

20 MR. IL7ELMPELT: As I understand tha proposal

21 at that time, the City had two plans ia mind. One wnc to
.

22 interconnect with the Cities of Orrville and Pai tesville
,

r
23 and at the same time it was also planning its 75 magwntt

24 generation expansions And that those wars two caparato
i

25 plans that the City had under coniideration at that ti:ce.

c

. ~ - . _ , - - - _ _ . - . - , . _ . __ _
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bw4 |
1 Cl! AIRMAN RIGLER: All right. If I overrule the j

r-
( 2 Applicants' objection, generclly,with respect to pc. gen

3 54 through 60, why shouldn' t I austnin it with ra: pact to
*
.

4 thatportion of the testimony beginning on line 5, pcco 55,

5 continuing down through thu bottom of the paga?.,

6 MR, IIJEMEELT: Agein, you were starting at

7 line?
4

8 CIIAIRMK1 RIGLER: Si):, en paga 55.

9 MR. liJEUiFELT Wall, I think that with recpect

10 to lines six through nine, on page S5, that they cra

11 certainly relevant. The rest of it merely in ficcr.es that

12 '.he doesn't have a great deal of recollection chent the'

i
13 situation. But I think when we come back on parje 30 u 1rc

14 he's talking about the proposed interconnection again, and tha '

15 indication that their proposal to interconnect with tho |

16 City was made in part at least in the hopes that the City'

17 would interconnect with CEI and' not with Orrvillo and

18 Painesville, I think that lines si:: through ninc en puja

ES12 19 55 are relevant.

20

21
.

22
1

# 23

|
24

25

. . . . _ . . --. . . . ,. -



'-- -.c_ . .~.:_ _ _ _ __

6490
#13

I CHAIR!W! RIGLER: All right, I cn going to ovar-

!^ 2 rule the objection.

3 MR. P2YNCLDS: I am sorry, ovarruled in its.
.

4 entirety?

'. 5 CHAIRZWT RIGLER: Yoc.

6 MR. REYNGLDS: I will mnhe tha continuing

7 objection on behalf of all Applicante other than CCI trith

8 respect to Exhibit 568. And also I will make the object'.on

9 on behalf of all Applicants to the introduction into cvidenc:

10 of Exhibit 560 since Mr. Linriccth was neither an officor,

11 director or managing agent at the time he Jac dapcacd.

12 MR. CHAPSO: Ife would note that ifnilo Mr. Lind:sth

( 13 was no longer either precident or chair = n of the honrC. {
of t

14 at the time /his deposition, the basis for tho managirs

15 agent rule is to avoid a company being prejudiced by the

16 testimony of a disgruntled former employca uho is no icngar

17 associated with the company.

18 We think that in hardly relevant in tha c.p2cu:

19 of a gentleman who spent his entire career with a

20 company and rose to the highest office of the conpr.ny and
i

l
; 21 retired and was still in amiable relations eith the
i .

[ 22 company.

! 23 CHAIR?WI RIGLER: Doth cbjectienc will be'

!

'

24 overruled, and we will receive 568 into evidence at this

25 time.

____ . _ _ . , , _ . . . _ . ._
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1 (The doc:m'c'it pro'tiously

-3
2 m.ar::cd DJ 568 for id0nti"ica-

3 tion was raculved in avidcucc.)
,

.

I 4 MR. EErcTOLD!1: On E::hibit 550, I vill

5 object to 27 to 30, 94 to 95, cnd then 94 to 07, 1.'.0 taa,

6 112, and 115 to 116 on the bacia that I hr.a ntated earlier

7 with regard to matters that portained to activity colely at

8 the retail level regarding retail cuatemars of the City

9 of Clevoland Electric illu:nnating Company in cote.p3titica

10 in that'contoxt.

11 MR. C11ARNO: tie uculd rely on our prior accalcnt:

12 and noto that in addition ws have ~~ thic wibners ia i/.c

13 manager of the commercial calen dopcrt:r. ant. The .stai:enent i
(

14 that it was dosirable to have rato cep.alisation in 0:n cen-

15 text of the competition between CEI and 13LP.

|
16 CHAIRMAN RICLER: All right. Ila hava indl.catM i

17 that we are not interested as much as a suitch of a

la Particular retail customor na uo are in tha natura c2

19 tha competition.

20 Also there begins to be an olem2nt of cc a:ition

21 because Mr. Groenslade has aircady indicated : hat CEI ,

1.

22 competed on the basis of rates and carvico er reliabi.'.ity ;

!

' 23 with MELP. The need for additional rainforcemont of thct |

1

24 Point eventually palcu.

23 As a result, ve aro going to cuotain tha
.

. - . = - --. . _ . _. ..
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1 objection to pages 27 through 30. However, wo vill

^

2 overrulo it on pagoc 94, 95, 96, and 97.

3 The mur:.:5 cn page 110 through 112
.'

( 4 is either irrelevcnt to the iacuoc in contrevor:y cr c:: cuch

g 5 marginal relevance that thare is no nond to hava it.

6 We will sustain the objection to pagcc 110 through

y 112.

8 We will overrulo the objection uith raspect to
.

9 pages 115 and 116.

10 MR. REYNOLD3: All right.
.

;y Now, thoro ic also attached to thic enhibit

12 additional pages of confidential testinony.

I am going to objact to that in its entirctf
( 13

,

because it does go directly to a c;ccific inchance of
14

retail competition rogarding a cpacific custerar which I
15

think does fall into that area that the Chairmin has
16

indicated the Board is not intorestod in, and in ny .itw c.~ u:h
37

issues in controversy, rightfully so.
is

In the event that the Ecard overrulas thegg

objection, I guess we do need to ccme to coma datorair.ation
20

as to how we are going to t: eat the confidential orcsrpts,g
a

but it may well be that this isn't the tir.c, bacausa Ig

think this is all objectionablo and cannot be cdnitted into,

evid.i.nca.g

CHAIRIUM RIGLER: I am not surc from the extractc-

I

- . - . . . . _ . .-. . . . .. .-
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1 in front of me that I fully appr.uiato your point, M.J.

^'
2 Reynolds.

3 The load, the customer load hare is aho
.

'

( 4 municipality of Justice contor; is that correct?

5 MR REWOLDS: No, it is a compic:: '. bich in --.,

6 of buildings which waro business officao that varc 1chaled

7 Justice Center. I mean that's the ncca of the c:nplon

8 of offices or, I think there wore ctoras and offic2c.

9 There may well hava bocn apartr.cnt buildir.gs,

10 is that right?

gg It included the courthouso and ths jail, tea.

12 MR. HJELLE'ELT: Might account for itu nama.

E. REWOLDS : But it was a cenplu:: of building:
(' 13

14 that were treated -- that were initially treated .'.s a

single unit, and then later as two diffsrent one .
15

CILURMAN RIGLER: We are going to ovarrulo Y.'a ;16

objection at least on pago 18, because of the qu?.ction and97

answers from lines 19 to 25, in which it is indicated uhr.t q18

;g here was the specific objectivo of the company to acquica

20 a customer for the purpose of hooping it airc.y frca n

municipal system, although I must say that I don't kner
21

.

what weight we can attach to it sinca the witnose indicatccg

he's heard it from soma unspecified sourco,, g

and 13
24

\

. |

25
|
.

1

I
,

, _ , a %... ,.,.e,- -.- - -* --
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S14 No, on further reflection I don't ace how
1

bwl we could give any weight to that answer. Fo will ;uatai.n
2

( g

the objection to all three pagoa. Those are pagos 13,
3

*
. - 51 and 52 of the c nfidential excerpt

( 4
MR. .11JELI1 FELT: 4 Excuse n.e, did you ruling

5
*

go to the entire confidential extrrct?
6 *

C11 AIM 4AN RIGLER: Yes, clthough it occurs no
7

me I didn't hear you on that. Did you have a cocaant ycu
8

wanted to make?
9

MR. I!JELMF3LT: Well, I hr.ve -- thera ara
10

documents that will also tie inte the portion on-
11

18
,

'

12

On page 52 it, I think, directly shour, that C'.:I
r 13
\ was considering the effect of an intertie on congetiti:L i

14

In this case it happens to be in the conte::t of a speci fic,
15

competition for a specific customer. But I thir.h what n
16 *

are dealing with not here is an argument o' ar who ther ccv
17

not competition for a particular customer may have bs:1.
18

a situation inconsistent' so much, as showing thatCEI
19 -

was aware of the reliability situation and took it into
20 ,

acount in competing.
21

* C1! AIRMAN RIGLER: llow many times
-22

i we have to have that? !!r Greenslado has, I don u want tos

e 23
say " conceded that point," but agreed with that point,

24
and there are numerous citatics.. in the record, not only

25
from the City's Witnesres, but from,

. . . - . ... - . . . .. -- - . . -
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bw2 throughout these d2 positions, CEI e.ploya2s.

MR. HJEDIFELT: I don't know if there is j
i

anything as directly in the record ralating to fu diffaranca ,!3
|

between a 69 kv and the 11 kv coming from CHI. .

4

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. I se2 your point on
!!

'

* '

that. '
6

We will reconsider our ruling on page 52,
7

MR. CI!ARNO: Mr. Chairnan, previously I dir' not
8

address myself to your ruling on pages 110 and 112. 110
9

'through 112 of this deposition.
10

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Uait a minute. Sofora wo go bc.c'c
11-

to that, or does this relate to the discussien on pags 52? |12
*

.

IMR. CHARNO: Not directly, now.
13

\( CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think wa aro gcing to c:tanc o
14

'

our mind on page 52, Mr. Roynolds, because I agree with |15
|Mr. Hjelmfelt that we do not have the direct tie to the

possibility of a 69 kV interconnection, certciniv not i
17 '

;presented to us in a fashion with an direct a focus aa
iIS
ithis particular paragraph, so we are going to cdt:it pc ja .

19

52. '

20 ,

Now, that presents a prchicm of hcu to handle it,
21

since it's been designated confidential.,
.

22

[ MR. REYNOLDS: But that portion is clecrly not
23'

'
ithe portion that was necessary to the confidential treatment.
{24 '

So, given the ruling of the Board, I ctill think t:e avoided
( 25

t

i

u- ... .e._,s.. - - - -m -=%% - .,,,,e . , . . . . . .
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1 the problen of what we might come up with at a later date, |

2 if we have tastimony that dces go to a confidential nattar.^

3 CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: Shall we waive confidentiality
|

*
. .

with respect to page 527 ;4

5 MR. REYNOLDS:With respect to pago 53, yea, sir.
,

6 CIIAIM1AN RIGLER: All right.

7 Now, you wanted to address pages 110 through

11278

9

ES14 10

11

12
e

s
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
.

| |
%. ;

23 1<

24

(
25

1

)
l

___ _ _ _ .
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arl 1 MR. CHARNO: Yec, sir. Those -- th2t

2 series, pardon me, of questions and answarc sces to a dccuman!.,

3 presently in evidonce, DJ E:thibit 35.'t.
.

C 4 352 contains a number of pocition Ott' oment3c

5 concerning interconnecticn, the city's capability, its.,

6 loss of customers, its reliability specifically under

7 interconnection and otherwiso.

8 The document was allow 0d into evidence the

g relevance of thoso statements being evidenc0 to th: icates

10 in controversy in the proccading.

y; We think it significant that at 112 it is

12 indicated that this document is utilized by r:crosantztiva:

( 13 of CEI to inform the public of thesa different fcators
..

|
\

!

14 and that this was a sheet used in ccmpatition. |
|

15 These are not privately-held or.inienc of the

16 company, internal to the company, but are ones that

are disseminated freely in a competitivo centent.j;

.t

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is there a respcasa? !18 :

!
MR. REETOLDS: Pardon ne? i

19 1

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is th2re a responsai20

MR. REYNOLDS: No, I am satisfied I.'ibh the :U
|.
.

Board's ruling. I don't see -- I mean I cccc back againg

) to where the basic for the objection in the fir:t nicca, takidy' .D -

i.

everything Mr. Charno cays, I still don't coc that that I
a,

1

( c.i.,es a basis to go into this uhole area in this procaeding.

:

_ _ . _ _ _ . ,__ _ _-__ - - - - - --
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|
1 I fail to see the rolovancy at all. I don't

'

I 2 know what order of a responsa --

3 CHAIR!1MT RIGLER. I don't cee uhat thic adde
.

h 4 to your document, Mr. Charno. ifo aro going to cdherc to our

., 5 ruling.

6 MR. CHARNO: I am sorry, I did1't hear the lect

7 part.

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: ife are going to adhsrc no our i

9 ruling.

10 Is that it for 569?

11 MR. REYNOLDS: I am corry. The continuing

12 objection on behalf of everybody other than Cleve.'.m:d
!

|
f 13 Electric Illuminating Company, and en behalf of all tha

;

I
14 Applicants including Cleveland Electric Illtraincting '

15 Company, an objection to the adnicsibility of any

16 excorpts of Mr. Gould's deposition on the grounds h: is
|
t

97 neither an officer, director or managing agant cf tha '

18 company.

MR. CHARNO: Mr. Gould was tha ra. nager of tec299

20 sales department and the statements made aro Vithin his arca !

of competence, for examplo, that a tio bat?;cen :CL7 and
21

.

CEI would reduce the number of convercicas to C3I. That22
'

it was desirable to have a rate equalication ha'm:cen the, g

two in order to reduce ccnversions away from C3I. Iy

k think these are clearly within tha arca of ccmpatence ofg

i

. _ _ . - - - . - _ . _ .- .-._- . _ . . -
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I the manager 'of a cales department cince tiny refer

'

2 directly to the fact there ic bearing upon cales.

3 CHAIRMAN RIGL3Rt The objectiona are overruled and,

.

( 4 we vill receive 569 into evidence cubject to ths ruling

'. 5 :ts to the portions which varo struck.'

6 (The document pravioncly

7 marked 7;J 569 for identifisc-

8 tion w:is rocciva S in eviden:c.)

CHAIRMID: RIGLER: 570.9

10 MR. REYNOLDS: As to 570, I will m ka the

jg continuing objection on Echalf of all App.licanus cther

12 than Duquesne Light Compcny, zad as to all Applicants
,

13 including Duquesne Light Company I will object to tha

14 introduction into evidence of any excerpts frca Mr.

Dempler's deposition en the ground ha eas neither cn15
i

officer, director or nanaging agent of the convany at :in ti.;b16

he testified.
97

CHAIIUfAN RIGLI:R: Soth cbjections a a ev0.rruled, I
1g

1
!

and wo will receiva 570 into evidence at this tina. !gg

(The doctr.unt previously20

marked DJ 570 for idcatifica--
21.

tion was recaived in evidance.)g
i

MR. RE'I!70LDS : Mr. Chairman, as to E:Qibit 571,<
a,

the Board had indicated that it might entortain in an

'

exceptional case a request for an offer of prcof.

L
a

. _ _ _ _ . . . , ~.. _ _ . . - _ _ . . _ .
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1 I would like to suggest that the marked pcrtions of 1.tr.
-

'

2 D'Amico's deposition do present cuch an onceptional ccee

3 and would like to ask that as to thic m'.orial, d.a,
,

(. 4 Department of Justice be required to giva Applic sta cn

5 offer of proof.*
.

6 CHAIR 3WI RIGLER: ilhat is the reltm.nce of

7 this particular tostimony,It. Charno?

8 MR. CH W O: The D3partm2nt would adv nca

9 this testimony to show one of the bencfits coordinahr.d

to operation and development which flows from CTOCO rxenhership

11 and seems directly related to licansing of tha unita nndar

12 consideration here, that is that there are benefits in the '

13 procurement of nuclear fuel.,

14 MR. SMITH: Isn't that a cozparativs concept,

15 though, compared to what?

16 MR. CHARNO: Compared to, for entupla, purchacin; f
i
I

17 fuel for a single unit. j
i

18 MR. SMITH: Ey whom? |

19 MR. CHAIC70: By a hypothetical mv.nicipal

20 attempting to establish nuclear generation, establish I

21 itself in nuclear generation.
,

22 MR. SMITH: Dcos that hypothetical roltta to
1

'

this case?'
23

y MR. C1WO : I think, in fact I Iclav Un ara fccOd

k with an argument that the banofits of ac:0barship ir. CapCO25
f
I

|

1

. - _ _ _ _ . _ ._. .,
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1

,

1 are really immaterial in terms of coordinnted o_caratica,

,~.
2 development. And we feel that this is one of the hencfita.

;

3 that is definitely not irmateric1. i,
i

b 4 CHAIRMMI RIGIER: Mr. Reynolds, do I 2:ccall yctr
t

5 inquiring with Dr. Hughes as to tim fossibility of a*
.

6 group of municipals combining to build a s:e.11.tenl-a

7 nuclear plant?

cnd 15 S

9

10

11

12

13 '
(

14

15

16
i

17

13

19

20

21
.

' 23

24

' 25

.

.. .m ,. .__ - ~ .-_-__.-- - - _ . ~ _ . _ - _ _ _ . ,
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g MR. REYNOLDS: I don't think'that the
SIG '
( 2 cross-examinati.on wont to the passibility of a group of i

4

bwl i
-

3 municipals combining tcgether to build a small ccde
{( nuclear plant, may well be the.t va cross-e: .mir.et4

5 Dr. IIughes with regard to a numbar of mur.icir,,ali;i'.s*
-

combining together in a coordinated arrangm:-ct, bnt I -- '

-

o

CHAIR!&N RIGLER: Didn'.t ye.u enplcre with oither7

DR. I
g Hughes or Mr. Mozer the type of plant which night :;e -

built? Wasn't there some discussion as to uhctner the- could9 ' ,

i
tbuild a coal plant or at what appronimaca siza rnnga ag j
!

g nuclear plant would become a feasihlo alterna?.iva to supply
i

a group of municipals?g

MR. REYNOLDS: There was discussicn scith rugare to !(, 13
.

t

comparisons between participation in large-eccle nucienr14 .

i

plants versus building a small-scale coal plant.

IAIRMAN RIGL2n: had a series of t:wcraciacl1G

based on fuel costs with tt. Ks:npmais:- |1,e,,

!

MR. REYNOLDS: That is much diffe: 2nt than tio

type of testimony we have here. That is right. There is
|
.
4testimony that Mr. Kampmeier addressed himself to coinc to !20 ' '
f
i

fuel costs -
21.

CIAIRMAN RIGLER: Dcean't this testimony c r :.c i22 ' '
s

i
the question of fuel costs where you are puret.asing in large !

<

23

volumes and that's a benefit that you can get only becausa you
'

happen to be engaged in coordinacion,. ecordinaud devalopwnt

:

- - . .-.
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1 and operation?

|(m 2 MR. PEYNOLDS: I guasa t;u prcblen I r= Mving I

* 3 is that I look at the testinony. It talis aboct ;
,

{
purchasing nuclear fuel from suppliers, ac being done by !

- 4
9

. i
5 all large utilities without ragard to whather there is !

,*

S coordination involved. .

7 Certainly, in terr.s of the ccce that the

8 Department has put on, and the staff haa put: on end uha.t i
i

9 I anticipate from the City, although Mr. IIjolufalt ocn
i

10 correct me if I am wrong, I hava not heard yet than tre !
!

11 are going to get into the crea of the ability of '.nunicipc.'.inics

12 to deal with suppliers in order to cbtain nuclear Dn1 at |
i

( 13 a lo.ier coct or a greater ccst; if they go in n g= up or

14 if they go singly, which would seem to be the othcr half !

!

15 of this testimony, if we are really going to open the 6.ccr ;

i
*

1

16 in this area. '

i
1

i 4

17 There has been discussicn on cross ~en r.insti T. of j
i

18 the expert witnesses, regarding fuel ccats, bct I don't-

19 think it's been anything that relates to the abile g to ob::ain j
i

20 fuel from suppliers or the arrangen.cnts hhat you would have
:

21 with suppliers in obtaining that fual,.

1

. 22 I don't really -- I gussa I ata at c loss to sea
t

a

23 where this testimony fits into anything that has been involvad

24 in, one, the allegations or, two, in the proef that is being
<

25 presented to the Bocrd to this date.
|

|

. . - . . - .
-- - '~
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1 And certainly, in terms of wh4t I hava haan led

-f 2 to believe the City of Cleveland intends to

3 present as its case, I don't sae hc4 it's r.t all rolovent to,
,

.

t 4 that. That is why I am really asking for an c:?fer of proof,

5 because I do ithink it's -- it :nay well fall within the*
.

6 exception to some of the other rulings that the Beard his

7 made on offers of proof.

8 I haven't yet heard frev the D:parttant whte i;. is

9 that it feels is relevant about this particular line of

10 questions and answers.

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: As I rcread tha testimoay, i

i

12 Mr. Charno, I don)t see any referenca to any possibla |
:

( 13 advantage the CAPCO group' can obtain through dirant i

14 purchase of the nuclear fuel that would he denied ether pur-

15 chasers.

16 MR, CHARNO: I think if we go -- |

17 CHAIRMAN RIGL2R: The closest you ccm is en paja ;
s

"

18 20 in the question you pose on lino 16. And the answer i; chau

19 apparently a CAPCO committee decided that them. might be

20 an economic advantage in purchasing fuel in a particular

21 manner. That may not go quite far enough, so I think mrrhe.
i
,

22 we will require require an offer of proof c 1 this.
i
\

'
23 MR. CHARNO: Uc would note with ronpect to pag-

|

24 20, that we are talking in terms of five unitn as oppoccd

25 to cne. I will grant that any utility thc.t is large encugh

-- - - -
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1 to have five nuclear units in operation at eno time is

f 2 going to benefit substantially less from coordinatec

3 development than a utility that is putting one en-line x the |
*

.

4 outset. ,

., 5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes, but your own j
i
'

6 witness continues to say thct all big utilitica purchase

y this uay, and he doesn't make referenfe to whather they e.re
,

!

8 building one plant ur five
.

i

9 Look at the testimony on page 21,

10 MR. CHARNO: I don't have the ' exhibit nin.bers at

11 this point, but the reports to which the witneas in

12 referring, I think, can ba viewed, or when viewed in the

( ~ 13 context of this document, vill bring out the fact than

14 he is not talking about a single sma!.1 system, h2 is ta?.';ir,q
|

15 about substantial purchases of nuclear fuels, such ca nrc

16 made by CAPCO or in comparable quantities. Again, Et pia; I

21 henotes that we are talking in terms of 12 and 1/2
37

<

million p unds of uranium.
18 ,

CHAI1 MAN RIGLER: That was for the purchace
99

20 contemplated by the CAPCO group? !

MR. CHARNO: That is correct, I am trying te
21

.

indicated that that is not a small purchase.22
( !'~

The Department very simply would offer thia i,

23

docuemnt to demonstrate that one of the banefits ofg

coordinated25 operation and developmant uhich ficus from

t

i

f
1 .

_ . . _ . . . . __ . _ _ . - _ . _ - -
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CAPCO membership to the me:chers of CA?CO liso in the prc~g

^
' l

( curement of nuclear fuel for CAPCO-run units. i2-
1
1

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You have heard tha effe:. r3 r.

- ',

( MR. REYNOLDS: Wall, I guacs if thac;c all iti 34

introduced to show, I will objech just baccuw2 I don't ?nce.
5-

that it is relevant to anything that we are tali:iag r6cuh.
6 .

It seems to me that all ha said is that enyhcly
7

who is going to build a nuclear plant, one cf the honcfi.ts-

8

they ar going to enjoy is the precure.ent of :tuoloar fuel.

I can't dispute that if that is all ha i2 intending

to show with it.
11

It seems to me that is all he said he's inter. ding to 4

i
'

( 13

I don't see he it is rolevant or what it ic going f
14 I

I
to prove. It seems to m2 you offer svidcnce thci:

15

tries to prove something that furthers your care.
;

I would say it is totally irralovent in that i
17

{
respect.

MR. CHARi?Ot I will stand on ny offer as ci:ntud. f
19

|
!

20

i
21

|
e

22,

<

24

23

i

- . . . _ . . . . -. - ..
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arl 1 MR. REYNOLDS: I can't dicpute samhcfy 5:bo 13

2 going to build a nuclear plant is goin to bcnefit if hc

3 gets nuclear fual from a supplier,,

e (, 4 (Whereupon, the reporter road from

t 5 the raoord, as requested.)

6 (Beard conference.)

'7 (Whereupon, the reportar reread from

8 the record, as requested.)

9 MR. CEVdiO: If I might arpand that :: lightly,

*

to since there seems to be some confusion, I am ccying the

11 economies of large scale purchases are a result of CMCO

72 coordinated development. .

!,

( 13 This goes to prove thau that is cce of tin |
|

14 benefits of CAPCO membership flowing frca CMCO ,

i

15 coordinated developasnt.

16 Ue are not saying that these large ccalc fuel

17 purchases would be impossible to secure under e.ny c:1.;r

18 circumstances.

I

19 MR. REYNOLDS: I don't think it proves that.

20 Certainly this doesn't mcet that offer of croef, if that's |:

21 the offer. We don't have any compariccn as to what ;;culd ha
e

22 the ability, what the costs would be to buy thic fuc1 fr:m
t

23 other sources rather than the supplier."

I don't see how you can reach that conclucieng

to this particular testizony.3

i
|

1

|
. . _ , ~ . _ _ _ . - ~ ..
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1 CHAIRMPll RIGLER: That is an objechien na to l

i

2 what weight, if anf. we should give to the evidenca j(]
.

3 being presented. |
1,

.

4 HR. REYNOLDS: It wcnt to the fact that if

this document is being offered to p:: ova whrt the D2partmnt: 5 ,

i

6 says now it wants to prove with it, it dcoc not meet the
.

7 offer.

I don't even think it riaca to the laval of ,
8

I
'

being ontitled to any weight, but obvicusly th2 Loard hasg

the last word on that.10

(Board conference.)
11

12 -

|

c' u

14

15

16
I
i

17 ;

18

19

20

21.

**L
-

24

25

l
.- .- . .. -
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t MR. CHARNO: At page 21, I boileve the cc:cparison

(' 2 that was v.entioned is made as to half a dollcr c. pound for !

3 12-1/2 million pounds.
,

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That ir.licates that purchc3cra

; 5 of up to 12-1/2 million pounds might expect to find coco

6 cost savings. My problem with page 21 and any voight *:e giva j.t

y is that the comparisonc to other utilities don't indicata

8 that the savings are not available to other nuclear plant

9 operators whether they are single utility cysta'.c or

10 whether they are building a sinc.i.+. plant.

;j MR. CHARNO: I think it d000 indicata tb.at

12 the savings are available in that nagnitude of purchasa,

and that magnitude of purchase is cicarly in56ccible for a
( ~ 13 .

'

i

14 single plant operator, for exampic.

CHAIR!WI RIGLER: Uell, as to whathar it 10la-

15 admissible, I think the Board is going to overrula the

objection, leaving you with your argument as to the unicit,
97

if any, which should be accorded it.
93

MR. RE'INOLDS: All right, I will mrJ:0 whs
99

continuing objection with regard to the Department of Cuctica20

Exhibit 571, on behalf of all Applicanta other than jg

Duquesne Light Company, and also with racpect to allg

Applicants I would object to the e::cerpts frcra the- g

deposition of Mr. D'Amico being intrcduced b2causa ha was

neither an officer, director ncr managing agont of the

|

[ . _ _ _ __ __ ._.
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i

I company at the time.

n'
i. -2 MR. CHARNO: We would argue that ha Traa a rnnaging }

3 agent testifying within his field of coapctence.
,

4 CHAIRMAN RIGER: With respect to che continuing

:, 5 objection,tmuld you argue that this tactimony in being

S presented as a -- in his ccpacity es a mar 63r of a CI.FCO

7 committee?

g MR. C2.ETO: Cartainly, sir, yes.
1

9 CHAIRMTdi RIGE R: He is testifying with respect j
i

to to a CAPCO interim report on pago 20?

11 MR. CHAIUiO: Yes, he is.

f
12 CHAIRMMi RIGER: Soth cbjections will bc

f

onWed. We will receivo 571 into evidenca.( - 93

I

14 (The document previously i ,

marhd DJ 571 for identifica--yg

tion uac raccit.md in evids".c;.)16

17

IS

19

20

21.
l

1

22
s

W
23

24

25

I

t

-. . . _ . . ._, _.
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,T;t??? 1 MR. REYNOLDS: On Exhibit 572, I would object

O arl 2 to the marked testimony appearing on page 109

3 en the grounde I don't see what rolovance that quastica
,
,

i 4 and ansvar has to anything that is involved in thics

5 proceeding.'

.

6 MR. CHARNO: Tha Dopartment on 109 would nota

7 simply that the question of integration as op;cerd to

8 coordination as different methods of achieving the saco

economies is the subject of e:: port testimony by both of9

to the Department's witnesses, and I believo also bvf Mr. Face,

3j if not in this proceeding, in another one.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The objection is sustained andg2

m will strike that testimony.( 13

MR. REYNOLDS: Also I would object to the I
14

testimony appearing on pages 130 to 132. This deals
15 ,

with the OVEC arrangement. I think that, one, it ic remote
IG

Iin time, certainly as to the nature of the arrangement ;g

and how it was set up. I think that it's got nothingg

to do with this proceeding or with the matters in contro--
39

versy involved in this proceeding.
20

MR. CHARNO: The OVEC contract provides thatg,

its sp as rs, according to this testimony, make their
22

i

systema available for transmitting power from tho sponcors-
g

N
Nto OVEC and vice versa.

This to us seems to fit within any definition

1

._ _ _ _ _ . _.
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1- .of wheeling we have heard, and we believe it in in direct
s

O 2 contravantion of Ohio Edison's assertion in its |
!

3 interrogatory answers that it decen't vhecl, 2. aver whceled,
,

4 and won't wheel, will enter only buy-sell agrcanants.

We believe this doesn't even fall within that.1 5

6- CHAIRMAN RIGLER: To whom does Ohio Edicon

7 transmit power pursuant to ths OVEC pcuar agreemant?

8 MR. CHARMO: Its obligation 13 hoth to and

9 from -- the fi p es ara -- the cract amount of pouar that's

to been transmitted came in through the supplomontal answers

to interrogatories. j93

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That wasn't my quz3 tion. My12

qu stion was to whom does Ohio Edison transmit pcuer
( 13

,

g, pursuant to the OVEC agreement?

MR. CHARNO: I would havc to refer to that
15

e n par e mwam w wheels.
16

MR. HJELMFELT: I would note on page 132 *.ho

indication that they agreed to transmit OVEC power for
,si

** '**
19

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Does any of this GFSC perorg

flow through the system of an entity which in not a r. caberg

of OVEC prior to its delivery to one of the participants

i

in the OVEC agreement?-

MR. HJELMFELT: I have absolutely no knowledge

of that.
25

|
1

b |

- ___ - - . _ . . . _ . - . _ - -. |
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1 MR. RE'Ir70LDS: No, it docs not.

m( ' 2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ic a transmission chcrge

3 made by Ohio Edison for trancmitting OVEC powar over
,.

( 4 its system to the system of Toledo Edicon?

I 5 MR. REYNOLDS: I have nc reluctance ch all to

6 provide an answer to you. I am not at thic tim 0 abic to

y state it. I will have to go back and review the arrangc-

8 ment. The power that is trancmittad in the e::anple that

g you were talking ~about would be, or in that type of

10 example, would be, for instanco, Toledo Edison power that

was transmitted to Toledo Edison.;;

12 CHAIRIGi RIGLER: I understand that. Whon you

ship Toledo Edison Pcwar, you mean pcwor
( 13

representing Toledo Edison's production share or @narationg

share --15

M. REWOLDS: Allocated shcro out of the OVE0
16

plan.
97

CHAIPlGH RIGLER: Right, which in tur.1 would hs
73

surplus power over and chove the needs of tho primary 07EC
19

customer which had first call on that power.
20

cnd 17 21,

- 22

24

25

i

. . . . .- ...- - . . - - - - . ~ . . -
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i

S13 1 MR. REYNOLDS: Hight. Ycur questica was i.2 tc

(n' 2 get Toledo Edison's pcwer to Tcledo 1Miron,. ii. had to go

3 over linesof another utility that wns lect. tad in th; inter-

(_bwl
*
.

' 4 vening area, whether there was a --

s.

1 5 CHAI1CIAN RIGLER: Transsicsica chaega.*

t
i
! 6 MR. REYNOLDS: Trancmission charga fo:: that.
,

I 7 I will have to doublocheck that scmewhere.

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: In fact thera decan't ha"to to bc

, 9 actual transmissica of thatpcuer, it can ba displ .ccr.unc

i

10 power taken at one end of the Ohio Edison systam and ic2:aly

11 replaced by OVEC and rated power at the other end., I wonid.

.

12 assume.

( 13 MR. REYNOLDS: It is not a third party wheeling !
l
.

14 situation, is all I am saying, j
'

i
1

15 MR. CHARNot We would se.y it could vsrp definitely

16 % 2. third party wheeling situation. For er.amplo, with .

|

17 respect to power generated by Toledo Edisen tranmiitted

over Ohio Edison to OVEC, power f.lous both way0 undar this18

19 agreement.

So it isn't necessari1Y powar belonging to Toledo'

20

Edison being transmitted from one point to c.nother peint21
*

/ 22 for Toledo Ediscn.
,

CHAIRMAN RIGLERs In the Departmon,h's dafinitior. i
23

wheeling is an element of cost ascocicted with tha24
,

transmission service included in the definition?25

4

- - - - . - ,, _ _ - ~ -- - . , . -
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bw2 1
In other words ,as' Depar's.ent has defined

b wheeling, is the carrying entity ccmpensated for providing2

3 its transmission services?*
.

4 MR. CHABNO: Certainly, in some ucnner it is.\
'-

There are different ways that have baan adcpted for crriving5

6 at the amount of co:npensation.

CHAIRET RIGLER: Ncw, CVEC wcc craated7
,

8 at what time? In the 1950s7
:

9 MR. CHARNO: Yes, it was.
|

10 MR. ZAHLER: '52.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But the OVEC operation is still
11

i
12 being utilized today?

('' MR. CHARNO: That is correct.
.

13

CHAIR W RIGLER: Well, I would say t~:n
14

significance of this testimony would relate to whealing15

Policies, arid I don't think that Counsel is propr. red16

to satisfy all the Board's questions en that right In?,
17

we are going to defer ruling with rocpact to those pagac,
18

until we get some better indication of the type of whr.uling
19

that is involved.20

We would not be interested in tho fe r.ation of
21

-

OVEC as such, although I understand come expart witnocses
22

. held it out as an exampic of a way a coordinated cystem
23

can work.24 .

Next. Refre h my reccllectica, Mr. F.aynolds.
25

.- -.-- . _ . _ - _- . _ _ _ _ .
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bw3 1 You inquired into the OVEC operation 'in some dctail

b 2 with Mr. Kampmaier. Had he described OVEC in detail

3 in his direct, or did you initiate the CVEC line of,.

( 4 questioning on your crces?

I 5 MR. REYNOLDS: He referred to it. Dr. Ifein

6 has gone into it in some detail.

7
ES18

8

9

10

11

12

( 13
.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21..

22
,

24

25

..____._ .. __ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ - . _ . . _ _
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1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I am aware of that. I am
arl

f 2 talking about Mr. Kampmaior.

3 MR. REYNOLD3: And I cross-enmined him and at the

4 time there was an objection raised and I pointed out to

a 5 the Board that the questions went in part to what Mr.
4

6 Kampmeier had testified on direct and in part to the

7 matters that Dr. Wein had testified to on his diract.

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

g MR. REYNOLDS: For that reason we pursued the

10 OVEC matter to some extent with Mr. Kampmeier.
.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.;y

12 Were there other objections to 5727

MR. REYNOLDS: All right, just -- yas, sir,( 13

14 page 135, I would object on the grounds of relevanca to

the material that is marked on that page that relates to
15

prop sed acquisition by American Electric Power of
16

Columbis and Southern Ohio Electric System.g

MR. CHARNO: I am going to a.ve that the
18

issue of susceptibility to acquisition absent the presence
39

of economies of scale, specifically as it relates to CAPCO3

here, is highly relevant to this proceeding.
21

.

We are arguing the City of Cleveland is similarlyg

subject to acquisition absent those economios of scale and, g

CEI is arguing that that's not the case.g

You would think that a situation where much

..__._ _ _ _ _ - . _ _ . . _ _ _ ._ - - _ . _

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ i -
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larger companies are feeling that same. bite, that it is

p 2 not an unacceptable inference that a very small system should

3 feel that bite.

{ 4 MR. HJELMFELT: I would also note that

5 Applicants have raised the argument that they engaged in
.

6 coordination and taken advantage of nuclear power because

y of the urging and importunings of the government,

i 8 Here is an indication that they h:1d some other

9 motivation for coordinating.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The objection is ovarruled.

MR. REYNOLDS: I would also object to the testimonyyy

12 on pages 164 and 165. I am tempted to ask for an offer of

g proof, but I will merely note an objection as to relevance.

14 I don't know why that's red-marked or what it han

to do with anything.15

MR. CHARNO: We have no objection to striking it73

and we will withdraw it.
37

CHAIR 19f RIGLER: All right, we will strike
18

the testimony ca 164 and 165.
99

MR. REYNOLDS: I would, other than that, make20

the continuing objection on behalf of all Applicants21
\

-

other than the Ohio Edison Company with respect to DJ 572. |g
1

| CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. That objectiong,

! will be overruled and at the proper time we indicate our

( intent to receive into evidence all of 572 except

- . - - . - . - - - -
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1 the portions which we just struck, deferring, howeveu,

{ Z our ruling with respect to the 130 to 132 pages until we

3 have more information on the OVEC situation.
,

h 4 So once that is cleared up, the remainder of the

: 5 exhibit will come in, and we will decide at that time

6 about those pages.

y 573.

8 MR. REYNOLDS: on 573 I would object to tho

g testimony that is marked on pages 118 to 121 which deals

10 with the Akron parties' agreemsat and is remoto in timo --

gg CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Again it goes through this

12 year. How can it be remoto in timo if it was still in

effect in 1975733,

(
MR. REYNOLDS: Well, if you --g

(Pause. )15

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What is the remainder of the16

bjection? |17

MR. REYNOLDS: The objecticn is that I am at a
18

loss to see what the whole discussion is being introduced19

into this proceeding for.20

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Certainly it indicates there
21

is o mpetition within individual company service areas
22

,

for large industrial customers, doesn't it?< g

Well, based on either ground as stated, thag

objection is overruled.g

l . _ . . _ _ _ _ . _ - _ -

_



..-.. .
_ ._ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . . . . .. _ _ . _ _ _

6520
ar4

g MR. REYNOLDS: 121 to 125 is again

f' 2' testimony relating to the OVEC situation. I would mako
,

3 the same objection on that that I did before.
.'

cnf L9 4
.

5*
.

;9

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

c' 13
s

14

15

16

17

18

| 19

|

| 20
i

2I.
f *

M
'

: '

' s

24

25
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bwl 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right, I can see we are

(S 2 going to have to defer ruling en that until we have more

3 information.
f

( 4 I notice that one of the questions saans to

i 5 pertain to wheeling. The question la red-lined.

6 "Do you wheel power under the OVEC arrangements?"

7 And then there is no answer.

8 MR. REYNOLDS: That must have been a -

g convenient place to cut off the excerpt. " Carefully

10 selected excerpts.'

it MR. HJELMFELT: You are refsrring to the

12 question at the bottom of page 121?

-

13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes.

14 MR. HJELMFELT The answer that was given is

15 red-lined on the top of page 122, so it is not a mctter

16 of editing.

j7 MR. CHARMO: It is a matter of a missing page.

18 MR. HJELMPELT: It is a matter of an

jg unresponsive witness.

20 MR. REYNOLDS: It is a matter of a poorly |

21 Put together document.
.

22 MR. CHARNO: The answer appearing in our copy

# of 122 is: "I would say that all of the OVEC sponsors23

y have jointly agreed to transmit surplus power from

25 capacity, which they have participation in,

- . - _ - - . - - _. - . .- - - - . -
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I down on the OVEC project.

2 CHA!41AN RIGLER: My problem is the pages werep
3 out of order. I see that.

|

( 4 MR. REYNOLDS: I gather 123 is missing out of

5 this?

6 Well, I take it if the Board is going to defer

7 the OPEC matter, then I don't have any thing else with

8 regard to Exhibit 573, except the continuing objection en

9 behalf of all Applicants, other than Ohio Edison Company.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. As I look again at

11 121 to 125, I am not sure that we are not better served
.

12 by admitting that as helping to explain the OVEC situation.

13 It seems to rca that the questions being asked
,

( .

14 , here are the same nature as the inquiries the Board wzes

15 making with respect to the operation N the OVOC

16 arrangement.

17 What is objectionable about pages 121 through

18 125?

19 MR. REYNOLDS: I zeally don't know what part

20 OVEC plays in this proceeding, if any. I can' t see

21 that it plays any part in the proceeding.
o

22 If the government is trying to characterize

., 23 the OVEC arrangsment as one which invludes the concept

24 of wheeling, it seems to me that whatever label they put

i on it, that OVEC arrangement is a unique situation that25

!

l

i

.,...._-- ._ ~ ~ - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - - ~ ' ~ ' ~ '
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bw3
g has been explained to the Board in testimony and is also

2 in testimony to come. I don't know how it impacts

3 at all on the dealings and relationships of these companies
t

h 4 with entities in their service area, or with other private

utilities.5,

I just don't think think it is at all6

relevant to this Board's evaluation of whatever situation7

might exist or might not exist in the separate service8

are&B of these Companius or in the CCCT area, if you9

"i11'
10

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I have some trouble with it,g

ex ept as it relates to the wheeling policy of the12

Applicants, and I suppose whether transmission pursuant to
''

the CVEC arrangement constitutes wheeling could'be ang

arguable point.

However, I want to hear from the Dcpartment
16

on that after a five minute break.

I want a clear, concise an3wer as to e%actly

" " *" " *
19

It seems it would be of limited value, but if there is some
:

precise point thatyou wish us to make from the evidence
1 .

i ES20 being presented relating to OVEC, TELL US WHAT IT IS.
|
'

(Recess.),

24

'

25

..- - - . . . - . .- - . . -
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1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Aro you ready?
arl

h 2 MR. CHARNO: Yes, we are.

a The Department believes that the operation under
,

C 4 the OVEC contract which continued up until last year is

,
5 relevant to this proceeding as indication of the policies of

6 certain of the Applicants, Ohio Power, Penncylvania Power,

7 and Toledo Edison -- pardon me, Ohio Edison, Pennsylvania

8 Pwer and Toledo Edison, with respect to the wheeling of

g power.

We would note that in Exhibit DJ 507 Ohio Edison10
.

11
answered that it had received power and delivered power

12 from its system in response to interrogatories, supplemental

interrogatories 1 and 3, gives the volumes of that.
{ 13

14 I think the descriptions that appocr in the

various depositions are supplementary and show the working15

of that.16 j

In addition we would note that in tha amended
37

interrogatory answer whirh is DJ 137 for Toledo Edison,
is ,

they indicated they wheeled pursuant to the OVEC contract.
19

The contract itself is not in evidenca. It is |3

e me, I think, 800 pages in length, and again it doecn't I
21

'

show the workings of the agreement today, as I believe thisg

testimony does. -- g

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. But what is your )y

'- contention, that transmitting power pursuant to OVEC dossg
,

1

|

;
'i
.

. . . _ - __ . . - _ _ . , _ _ . . . _ _ .
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1 constitute wheeling?

( 2 MR. CHARNO: Yes, it is.

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: And it is a practice in
,

. ,.

k 4 which the companies will engage when it suits their

5 convenience, not otherwise?
7

6 MR.CHARNO: That they will engage certainly in

7 a noncompetitive context.

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: And that's the significance?

9 MR. CHARNO: It is.

to MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I would just point

ti out in connection with the colloquy that it ic my

12 understandini,and I believe this is right, that there is no

13 wheeling charge associated with the transmittal of power

14 that comes from the OVEC Plant and gces t ) any company mambers

15 or vice versa.

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: So you have an argument as to
,

17 whether it constitutes wheeling?

18 MR. REYNOLDS: Well, I am simply saying that

19 there is no charge associated with the transmiccion of that

20 pwer as such.

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Right. That una one of the
O

22 questions we had asked the parties and we appreciate the

answer.,
3

y N w , continuing, nov that you have heard from the

Department of Justice, I take it the Applicants take thei
25

|

|
|

. _ . . - -. -. . . - . . . _. .-
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1 position that power trancmittals pursuant to the OVEC

m
2 agreement do not constitute wheeling?

3 MR. REYNOLDS: Depends on your dafinition of,
.

4 wheeling.

; 5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

6 MR. REYNOLDS: It could or couldn'A. It

7 depends really, I mean we have hecrd in this procacding'

8 already some six or seven different definitions of tihceling

'

s and I think there are another dozen or two do=en that are

10 available, depending on which one one picks, I guass that

11 that label could bs attached to this kind of transaction or

12 not.

{ 13 I wasn't trying to respond to your question ~as

14 to whether or not a chargo for transmission is associated

15 with the OVEC arrangement. The answer to that, I feel

16 confident, but I will double-check it, with respect to what I

g7 was able to verify during the break, there is no separato

18 charge associated with the trancmission of power in the

19 OVEC arrangement.

20 CHAIRWJT RIGLER: All right. Havine heard

21 the Department's explanation of why it contends the
,

a firm is relevant, we are inclinod to permit it into tha

g record to try to support contentions outlined by thse

y Department.

I

As a result, we will overrule the objection to thaj 3
'

,

e- Je w a e ggi g eme m W .m 4-wr

. . .,
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1 introduction of the testimony on pagen 121 to 125 of

('' 2 Exhibit 573.
~

3 MR. REYNOLDS: Is tho board new inclined to go bach
:

4 to the earlier deposition whera it deferred its ruling?

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will permit it, by it I refer,

g to pages 130 to 132 in Exhibit 572, but only to the c::tont

7 that it can be used in support of the Department's contention

8 with respect to the purpose for which it is introducing

9 evidence of the OVEC transmission.

10 MR. REYNOLDS: Which goes to the wheeling questien?

yy CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes.

12 Having made that ruling, we will racoive 572

int evidence at this time.( 13

14 (Tha document previously

15 markad DJ 572 for identifica-

16 tion was received in evidence.)
MR. RErdOLDS: I am not suro whether I did or didg

not note the continuing objection on 575 with respect to

Applicants other than Ohio Edison.g

CHAIRMMi RIGLER: Do you mean 5737g

MR. REYNOLDS: 573. That's right, 573.

(Boaril cionfarence.)

CHAIRMMT RIGLER: All right. The continuing,

objection is overruled, and we will receive 573 into

evidence at this time.
25

,. -.- - -- -
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,

1
(The document previously

2
marked DJ 573 for identifica-

3 tion, was receivad in evidence.],

,-

4'

MR. REWTOLDS: On 574, I tmuld make the, continuing
5 objection on behalf of all Applicants other than the Ohio
6 Edison Company.

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The continuing objection

8 will be. overruled and we will receive 574 at this tico.
9 (The document previously

.

10 marked DJ 574 for identifica-
11 tion una received in evidence.i
12 MR. R3YNOLDS: On 575, I will make the continuing

( 13 objection on behalf of all Applicants other than the
14 Ohio Edison Company so far as the excerpts included caterial

15 on page 46 and 47, and 53 to 59, 62 to -- well, 62.
16 And that's it.

17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The continuing objection is

is overruled. We will receiva 575 at this tim.
19 (The document previously

20 marked DJ 575 for identifica- I
21 tion, was received in evidence-).

1
l22 MR. REYNOLDS: On 576, I will cbject only to

23 Page 207. It seems to me that this is highly objectionablo."

24 I am not sure what it is that Mr. Kack can bring to bear

23 on that situation regarding an interconnectica betwoon CI:I
|

|
and Ohio Power and I don't see any relevancy to his personal f

- - .- . . - . . . _ . - _ . -
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I observations, whatever they might be, to that situation.

( 2 MR. CHTJtNO: Mr. Kock's characterinction of

3 having interconnections with more than one parcy is businese
,.

( 4 opportunity rather than an operating opportunity is relevant.

] 5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I tend to agree that he is *

6 speculating there. He is an official of Toledo 3dicon

7 and he is being asked to make a judgment with respect to

8 why CEI would contract with Ohio Edison.

g We will sustain that. -

10 MR. REYNOLDS: Other than that, I just have ;

;t the continuing objection on behalf of all Applicants

12 other than Toledo Edicon.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The continuing cbjection is
{ 13

14 overruled and 576 will be admitted at this time.

15 (The document previously

marked DJ 576 for identifica -16

tion was received in evidence.)17

MR. HJELMFELT Did you rule on the objectionla

on 207?19

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I did. I sustainod it.20

MR. HJELMFELT: I was gcing to argue that it
21.

doesn't appear to me that the import of it is that he is22-

commenting on an interconnection; I Itean that could be a-
g

hypothetical for the import of the answer which is thaty

being connected with more than one system gives you more'

3

.

4

* -v*= mew.= v. ,sse.-- . . . - m%, ., .
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.

1 business opportunities than juct being interconnected

n
( 2 with on2 party,

3 CHAIMIMi RIGLER: Ue tech that into concida::c-
p

\ 4 tion. He will adhere to our ruling.

] 5 MR. RErdOLDS: On 577, I would simp".y red:c

6 the continuing objection on h0hnif of all (

7 Applicants other than the Toledo Edicon Ocmpany.

8 CHAI!CGIT RIGLER: The continuing objcation ic

9 overruled and 577 will ba admitted at this timo.

10 (The document prsvioucly |

|narhed DJ 577 for identifica-11 ;
i

12 tion, vac reca.4"ed in evidence.3
|
,

'
13 MR. REYliOLDS: Cn 578 I would simply make the(
14 continuing objection en behalf of all Applicants o2 hor

15 than the Tolodo Edison Company.

15 Wait just a minuta.
.

37 All right, I wanted to check onc portion of the

marked excerpts to determine whether the cen4 ""Ng18

10 objection was applicable to that portion. I think it in.

20 So we will enke the continuing objection on Schalf :
1
I

of all Applicants to the entira encorpted porticr. c: ;

~19 !.

Mr. Sullivan's depocition other then Toledo Edicon.'
- 22

CMIPJGN RICLER: Tha continuing objection* ,

23 ,

f.is ovarruled, and we will recaivo 578 at thica.,
1

\ time..m
.,

I

|
t ,

t '

|, e

|

~ - . . - - - . . ... _ ., . _ - , - - . . - , - . - - .n~
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1 (The document previously

2 marked DJ 578 for identifica-

3 tion, was receivod in evidenceJ

( 4 MR. REWOLDS: As to 579, the continuing

5 objection on behalf of all Applicants other than Toledo,

6 Edison.

y CHAIRMMI RIGLER: The continuing objection is

8 overruled, and we will receive 579 in evidence.

g (The document previously

10 marked DJ 579 for identifica-

11 tien, was received in evidence.. )

12 MR. REYNOLDS: As to 580, I will make the

t~ continuing objection on behalf of all Applicants other than33
(

14 Toledo Edison Company, and as to all Applicants including

15 Toledo Edison Company I will object to the introduction

16 into evidence of any c::cerpts of the deposition of Mr. Bocch j
l

on the ground that he was neither an officer, dirsoter or !97

Inanaging agent at the time he was deposed.13

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Both objections will begg

overruled, and we will receive 580 at this tima.20

(The document previously
21

marked DJ 530 for identifica-g,

; ( |
| tion, was raccived in evidence. )l.. y

MR. REYNOLDS: 581, I will make the continuingy

objection on behalf of all Applicants other than the Tolodo |

: -. . .. - . - . - - .
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1 Edison Company.
''

2 CHAIRlWI RIGLER: The objection is overruled.

3 We will recoive 581.
i

k 4 (The document previon':.'LY

5 marked DJ 581 for identifica-
9

6 tion, was received in evidence..I

cnd 21 7

8

9

10

11

12

([ 13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21,

( 22

~

B

24

25

-_ __ _ _ . .
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S22 1 MR. REYNOLDS: I will make the continuing

bwl 2 objection on behalf of all Appliccnts, other than Toledo

3 Edison, in connection with the Department's E::hibit 582

\ 4 and, in addition, I will object on behalf of all Applicants,

3p including Toledo Edison Company, to the introduction into

6 evidence of any excerpts of the deposition of Mr. Cloer,

7 on the ground that at the time he was deposed, he was

8 neither an officer, manager, director or agent.

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Cbjection is overuled, and

10 we will receive 582 at this time.

11 (The document previously

12 marked Exhibit DJ-532 for
~

(' 13 identification, was recaived
,

, i

14 in evidence.) |
|

15 MR. REYNOLDS: SP3 I will cbject to

lines 11 through 14 on page 12', on the grounds of remoteness.j16

. 17 MR. CIARNO: We have no comment .to make
'

i

18 cn the portion, question and answer, Applicants wish to

19 strike on page 12 We felt for corapleteness, it should
4

20 remain in.

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLBR: The ob'jection will be
,

22 sustained.
,

'

23 MR. REYNOLDSs All right. Now, similar objection

24 would go to lines 14 through 25 on page 25, and then lines

25 1 throgh 3, page 25 and, similarly, 13 through 18 on page 25.

-
.

% ..~4 -%m.. -. . ~ . . . . . . -._ . . . . ~ . ~%
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{ I MR. CHARNO: I think the excerpt on pago 24

| 2 that Applicants wish to strike goes on to explain the
!

3 answer on line 14 I believe, as a matter of fact, ha,

i.. 4 istriking the answer on line 14 to the questien that
:

5} appears on 12 and 13. Maybe that wasn't his intention.

; 6 MR. REYNOLDS: Line 15 through 25.
i
j 7 MR. CHARNO: I am sorry. I heard 14.
I

8 At any rate, I believe that that answer goes on to
|

{ 9 expand the answer given at 14. Other than that we have
i

|
10 no comment on any of the protions on 24 or 25.

! 11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. We will austain the

12 objection as to lines 15 through |5 on page 24; linco

('- 13 1 through 3 on page 25 and lines 13 th- ough 13 on page 25.

14 MR. REYNOLDS: Other than that, I will :nake the
2

15 continuing objection on behalf of all Applicants, other
| |

16 than the Toledo Edison Company with respect to Exhibit 583. )
1

17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The continuing objection vill

18 be overruled and we will receive 583 at this time,

19 subject to the portions which were struck, as a result of
4

20 the objection.
1

;, 21 (The document previously marked

22 Exhibit DJ-583 for identifi-

'

23 cation, was received in evidence,l

24 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Off the record.
.

25 (Discussion off the record.)

|
'

l
|

. - . . . - .- . . - - .. . . . -. -
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MR. CHARNO: The Department would like

enter certain stipulations into the record at this time

which have been reached between us and Counsel for Toledo
bw3 3

# Edison.

DJ-544 was prepared in 1971 and its author
5

'9
* was Mr. Grant, G-r-a-n-t. Now for the Board's convenience,

we would note, and this is not stipulated, that DJ-134

identifies Mr. Grant as a district manager for Toledo l

1

Edison at that time. I

9
l

The author of ~~ -

10
1

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That was a document written in |

19737
12

13-

( 322''

14

15
,

,

! 16

17

18

19

20

21 i
.

|
23 |

-

|
24 '

25

. _ . ... --- . . . .
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arl 1 MR. CHARNO: 1971, sir.

''
2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: 1971.

3 MR. CHARNO: The author of DJ 547, 549, and 550
s _

( 4 is John Cloer, C-1-o-e-r.

w 5 The author of DJ 551 was either Mr. Grant
e

6 or Mr. George Oden, 0-d-e-n, his district engineer at that

7 time.

8 The author of DJ 553 is Mr. Schwalbert,

9 S-c-h-w-a-1-b-e-r-t, and tids document vac prepared come tima

10 in 1966.
,

11 DJ 557 was prepared in 1965 or 1966 and

12 served as the basis for a prese:ntation mado to the Bryan City
-

g3 Council.

14 This Department would offer for identificatien as DC

15 586 a series of listings of the management of Ohio Power

16 Company from 1962 through 1965, which havo been e::carptoc

from Moody's Public Utility Manual.77

18 (The document referred to

39 was marked DJ 586 for

20 identification.)

MR. CHARNO: At this time the Department would21
.

like to either move into evidence or renew its motions22

|. on Exhibits 200, 480, 512, 544 through 557 and 58G.g

y When we last met, the Boa 3d had raised a certain

question with respect to - or raised certain quotitionsg

. . . . . _ , _ . _ _ _ . . . . _ . ___ -

J
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I we felt could best be answorcd by looking at certain

^

2 exhibits in reintionship to cach othar, and we uculd lika

3 to raise cortain points concerning ccme of these exhibits
.

( 4 at this time.

] 5 All of my cor:unents will be directed primarily

6 to the formulation of the Buckeye agreement and the necessity

7 for going before September 1, 1955 in ordsr to fully under-

g stand the intent behind the agreement and the manner in which

it was subsequently negotiated and effecteated.9

We would note first that DJ 200 indicatos that10

Chio Power itself felt it would havo to face rugged;g

12 competition from an independent generation and transmiasion

13
system wned by cooperatives for both industrial custcmars

at retail, and municipal systens on the wholesale levci,14

and they feared the probnbility that the co-Opa would15

attempt to sell at wholesale to municipal systems and
16

i

they attempted to forestall the building of an independent
'

;7
|

generation and transmission system and noted that in order7g

to forestall that system, that would be competitive, it
39

w uld require the wheeling of power to the cooperatives
20

by Ohio Power and the other investor-owned utilities of
21.

Ohio.g

That appears at 400000022 of DJ 200.*

g

400000004 indicates Ohio Power's feeling againg

* * #" ** * " 9' Y "" "
25

.
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1 establish such a generation system totally apart from

^
2 any systems owned by invector-om ad utilities and that

3 the only alternative available to tho investor-ouned
.

(_ 4 utiltiles was to enter a wheeling agreement.

' 5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Just a second. 200 was one of
4

6 the out-of-order exhibits?

7 MR. CHAMTO: I am sorry?

8 CHAIR M RIGLER: I an he.ving trouble locating it,

g MR. CHARNO: It should have been back at --

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I have -199 and then I havo 201.

11 They were stapisd together.

12 All right.

( 13 MR. CH N O: It was the Baiter affidavit that was

14 first introduced and then we deforred.

~ CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Right. Okay.15

16 MR. CHARNO: The document 40000005 chows a

recognized need for participation by Toledo Edisen and Ohio37

Edison in 1962.18
fear

40000007 again shows in 1962/that an independent19

20 cooperative go and the network would take municipal loads

served at wholesale by investor-owned utilities away
21.

from thosa investor-owned utilities, notwithstanding the22

state antipirating statute.-

g

And this was a problem that should be consideredg

at the very initici stages of negotiating a wheelingg

,

j _ ___ _ __ _ _ _ .. _.. _ -._ -_ . - - -
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1 arrangement trith what lator became Buckeye.

~

2 It further ohows the desire on the part of Ohio Po'.or

3 to provant interconnection and coordinated operation
*s

( 4 between co-ops and entities outside Ohio which the

"'} 5 Department argues later erupted in the rostrictions contained

6 in the Buckeye agreement on such cales of power.

7 Now when you take those initial feelings by Ohio

8 Power and you comebine them with Mr. Mansfield's tactimony

9 before the SEC in DJ 430 whero he indicates first that

to Ohio Edison tras in at a very early time, that Ohio Edison

jy was contacted by Ohio Power prior to the ti:60 the
.i

12 meeting among all investor-owned utilities took place,
,

| / page 47, and that Mr. Sporns' fears, which is what treg

have been talking about in the conte:tt of DJ 200, were14

o mmunicated to Ohio Edison which appears at pago 49, and
15

that this took place in or beforo 1964, since that's the
16

point at which Mr. Mansfield did baccee president and ha
37

refers that this was prior to his -- was it prooident or
18

vice president?
19

Prior to the titae he became president.
20

The Mansfield deposition, DJ 572, gives the dato
21

at which he became president.
22

cud 23= g

24

25

l

|
1

9
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S24
1

bwl It reiterates in somewhat more detail what
O 2

Mr.Sporn's problems were and then shcus that there was nu
3

* inclination by Ohio Edison to go along at page 118.

('
We would further note that DJ-577, pages 40

4

5'
,
J through 42, shows that -- Mr. Schwalbart's deposition shows

6
that the negotiations on the Buckeye contreet involving

7
all of the Ohio utilities except CEI begcn in approximately

S
1962, so that these motivations, the intant behind it,

9
one has to go back before '65, becauce by '65 they were

10
takne for granted and in large part aircady cmbcdied in the

11 contractural provisions which are today restraining competiticn;.
12

MR. REYNOLDS: Is that it, Steve?
,

13
MR. CHARNO: Yes.

14
With respect to Buckaye.

15
MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I guess I don't

16
have any particular quarrel with Mr. Charno's

17
characterization of Ohio Power's attitude regarding the

18
Buckeye situation, but I don't represent Ohio Power, I

19
don't think Ohio Power is represented in this proceeding.

20
Ohio Power is not only not involved in thic

proceeding, but there has been a very studious effort en the-

22
part of the - parties to keep Chio Power ~* of the

" 23
relevant market that is to be considered by this Board

24
in connection with the antitrust allegations in this

25
proceeding. Ohio Power entered into one arrangment with j

.;

4 *

o..._,_ . . ~ ~ - - - ~ * - - - -~-- -- - - - -
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I certain utilities which related to the cooperativos and,

2
certain of the cooperatives in its area. That arrcngement

I was significantly different in certain respects from the,

k 4 arrangement that Ohio Edison, for examplo, entered into that

] concerned co-ops in its area and the wholc matter of accosa5

6
to Buckeye Power.

7 Mr. Mansfield's testimony cakes a very direct poin ;,

8 of alluding to Mr. Sporns attitudos and his arguments as. .

9 to ths whole concept of co-cps and co-ops building
to transmission, and then goes on to state on paga 119, lines 4
11 through 7: I guess I would have to cay that that.

12 argument was not persuasivo for us to join in with the other
13 Ohio companies in the arrangement that theymade with Ohio
14 Power and Buckeye.

.

15 We are looking at a nunbar of documents that
16 pertain to a period which clearly precedas Septenbar 1,19G3,

,

17 (pertians to a company that is not involved in this litigation, i,

1

18 and raises a curious suggestion that somehow it is anti-
19 competitive if you do enter into an arrangemont with,

20 companies whereby you are going to provids them access to
I21 power, and in the face of allegations by the Department of,

22 Justice that a refusal to enter into such arrangements is
'

23 somehow anticompetitive.

24 I guess the Justice Department would like in

R.5 both ways.

ES24 '

i

| 4
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|

al 1 If they want to argue their case that way, I !

f 2 would urge that they at least be confined to tho

3 companies that are involved in this case and to the time

b 4 period the Board has indicated it is int'eracted in, and

5 we not get off on these diversionary tcetics as to what

6 Ohio Power's attitude may have been with reopect to the

7 Beckeye arrangement, at any tino, let clone prior to 1965.

8 I think that there is no baoic to link whatever

g Ohio Pouer's attitude is to Ohio Edison or any of the

to o'ther cornpanies, cartainly nct on the atrength of anything

n Mr. Charno has pointed to thus far.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is your objection to the

-

13 introduction of 586, or to the receipt into evidenco of 586?

14 MR.REYNOLDS: I gucan that it dopsnds on what the ihm

15 or need may be for the infor.tation. At the cc::: ant I would

16 say that it is not relevant to anything te know t(no the

officers of Ohio Power Iray or may not have been at anyj7

.

time period.
is

.

jg CHAIRMAN RIGLER: So is thero an objection or not?
_

20 MR. RBYNOLCS: Yes.

CHAIR 24AN RIGLER: All right.'j.,

e

Is thera objection to 544 through 5577
- 22

,- MR. REYNOLDS: Except for the continuingg

objection on behalf of Applicants other than the Tolado,g

' Edison Company, I don't have any objection to DoccInentsg

I

.._- - -. - - -. . - . _ - . . - .-- . ._
.
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1 544 through 557.

O 2 CHAIMAN RIGLER: All right. The continuing
3

, objection is overruled. Wo will receiva into evidenca
h 4 at this time Departacnt Exhibits 544 thrcugh 557.

5 (The documents previoucly
6 rnrked DJ 544 through 557
7 for identification, wero

8 received in evidence.)
9 MR. REYMOLDS: How I have, if I raight -- I am

10 sorry.
!

1| CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Go ahead.

12 MR. REYNOLD3' ~ Uns juct going to ceggect with |
'

l

t~ 13 respect to Exhibit 200 and Exhibit 512 there are ethar docu-(

14 ments besidos the ones relevant to this Buckeye discussion
1

15 which also go back prior in time. i

i

to S12, I would point out specifically that I thinh15 At

17 there is only one document in that whole packago that even

is relates to the Buckeys situation, although there may be two.

19 Yet we aro given the argument by Mr. Charno

20' that we just heard as a basis for introducing 2xhibit 512,

21 notwithstanding the remoteness of the material.a

22 MR. CHA210: I am sorry, I think I wasn't properly
'

23 understood. All the references that I made to pre-1965

y documents with respect to Buckeye tcday wara with

y respact to DJ 200. I had previously = ado conaante on the

. . _ . . - . . . . . . . .. - - . - - - .
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1 Buckeye documents in 512 and you had ached me questions

(' 2 which were the basis for what I said today, what I was

3 raspending to today.
J

([ 4 Indeed, there are documents in 200 and 512

5 that go to the territorial allocatica agreements.

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right, we are going to

7 want to take a look at the transcript of the argunont

s with respect to those documents, so we are going to defer

g ruling on them at this timo.
,

10 We will stand adjourned until Wednosday Morning

11 at 9:30.

12 MR. RE'INOLDS : Could I get, beforo wo go off the

13 record, exactly where we are on documents now?

: s.

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I believe that overything

15 has been admitted except for perhaps four or .five -- admitted'

i

16 or ruled upon, except for perhaps four or five outstanding

documents of the Department. We are avarc of thoso.
17

MR. RE'INOLD3: 200, 480, and 512, I believa*

18

the Board has deferred ruling on.
19

Are thera others in that category,tracre the20

Board has deferred ruling?
21;a

MR. CHARNO: There are 10 docu: cents which either22

:. have been deferred or have not yet boon offered uhile us
23

are waiting for better copies or attachments or supplements.g

Eight of 10 are from Toledo Edison and we areg

__-_-_ . .- . . . .~-
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1 sure those are on their way, onco, I believe Ohio 3Gicon --

(^ 2 but thoss are going to be taken care of.

3 CHAINGN RIGLER: Will you contact all of

) ( 4 the parties tomorrow and givo us a progress report on whether
?

5 Dr. Wein is going to be with us on Wednecday?
,

'

s MR. CEVNO: We will.

7 Which would be a more convenient tima, late

8 morning or early aftarncon for people's schedulos, so that

g they will have some iden?

10 CHAIRMAN RIGIJJ1: It doesn't matter. Just loava

i i; word with my secretary.

12 MR. CHARNO: Certainly.

! 13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will saa you Uednceday.
!

14 (Whereupon, at 4:43 p.m., the honring was

15 adjourned, to reconvene nt 9:30 a.m., Wednesdey,

16 March 17, 1976.)

17
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